# **Oakland Unified School District**

Board of Education 1000 Broadway, Suite 300 Oakland, CA 94607-4033 (510) 879-8199 Voice (510) 879-2299 eFax (510) 879-2300 eTTY/TDD boe@ousd.org E-Mail http://www.ousd.org

# ZOOM LINK

eComment



ACCESSIBILITY OF AGENDA AND AGENDA MATERIALS

Agenda and agenda materials are accessible at <u>http://www.ousd.org</u> or from any computer terminal in the Offices of the Board of Education and Superintendent, 1000 Broadway, Suite 300, Oakland, CA 94607-4099

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE AND LANGUAGE SERVICES

Individuals requiring interpretation or translation services or a reasonable accommodation to participate in meetings should notify the Office of the Board of Education seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting at either (510)879-8199(VM); or <u>boe@ousd.org</u> (E-Mail); or (510) 879-2300 (eTTY/TDD); or (510) 879-2299 (eFax).

# Meeting Agenda Long - Final

Wednesday, October 13, 2021

4:00 PM

Note: Internet Streamed (Via Zoom and Granicus Live Manager) and Broadcasted - KDOL-TV (Comcast Channel 27/ AT&T Channel 99) Great Room, LaEscuelita Education Center, 1050 2nd Avenue, Oakland, CA, Yukari, Tahir Bey Sk. No:75, 50650 Ortahisar/Ürgüp/Nevşehir

# **Board of Education**

President Shanthi Gonzales, Vice President Benjamin "Sam" Davis Directors: Aimee Eng, VanCedric Williams, Gary Yee, Mike Hutchinson, Clifford Thompson Student Directors: Samantha Pal, Natalie Gallegos Chavez

Staff: Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent & Secretary

# Table of Contents

Board of Education - Regular Meeting - October 13, 2021	
Agenda Summary/Table of Contents	
NOTICE - MEDIA/MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTENDAND PARTICIPATE II	
PERSON OR VIRTUALLY	
NOTICE - RESUME MEETING ENTIRELY VIRTUALLY IFTHERE ARE PUBLIC HEA	
VIOLATIONS	
MEETING RULES OF ENGAGEMENT	
MEETING PROCEDURES	18
A. Call To Order - 4:00 P.M.	
B. Roll Call	18
C. President's Statement Disclosing Item(s) To Be Discussed In ClosedSession Today (Liste	d
Pursuant To Law)	18
Closed Session Item(s):	18
Labor Matter(s)	18
21-1842 Conference With Labor Negotiators	19
Legal Matter(s)	19
21-1854 Conference With Legal Counsel - Anticipated Lit	19
Pupil Matter(s)	19
21-2437 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B	19
21-2502 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C	19
21-2503 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D	19
21-2504 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E	19
Real Property Matter(s)	20
21-2108 Conference With Real Property Negotiators	
21-1852 Conference With Real Property Negotiator(s)	20
C1. Public Comments On Closed Session Items	
21-2373 Public Comment On Closed Session Items	20
D. Recess To Closed Session	20
E. Reconvene To Public Session - 5:30 P.M.	
F. Second Roll Call	
G. President's Statement of Reportable Action Taken In Closed Sessionand the Vote or Abst	ention
of Members Present, If Any	
H. Recognitions and Celebrations	21
I. Future Engagement Opportunities	
J. Modification(s) To Agenda	
K. Public Comments on All Non- Agenda Items	
21-2374 Public Comment On All Non-Agenda Items - October13, 2021	
L. Public Comment On All Agenda Items	

21-2375 Public Comment On All Agenda Items Within TheSubject Matter Jurisdiction Of	?
The District - October13, 2021	. 22
M. Special Order(s) of the Day	. 22
N. Student Board Members Report	. 22
21-2376 Student Board Members' Report - October 13, 2021	. 23
O. President's Report	. 23
21-2377 President's Report - October 13, 2021	. 23
P. Superintendent's Report	. 23
21-2378 Superintendent's Report - October 13, 2021	. 24
Q. Comment By Collective Bargaining Units	. 24
R. Public Hearing(s)	. 24
21-2519 "Sunshining" American Federation of State, Countyand Municipal Employees (	
AFSCME), Local 257 - 2021Reopener Proposals In Negotiations With District	
S. Unfinished Business	
T. New Business	
Budget and Finance Committee - September 30, 2021 - Aimee Eng, Chair	
21-2384 Board of Education - One Time Funding - COVID-19 - Chief Business Off	
	. 26
21-2364 District 2021-2024 Strategic Plan - Initiative 1: EarlyLiteracy - Update - Chief	
Academic Officer	. 26
21-2357 Preschool and Universal Early Learning Programs -Planning for 2022-2023 Plus	
Years - Early ChildhoodEducation Department	
21-2382 Application for Provisional Internship Permit –California Commission on Teache	
Credentialing –Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022	. 27
21-2383 Application for Variable Term Program WaiverCBEST, BCLAD and Program –	
CaliforniaCommission on Teacher Credentialing – NamedEmployees for School Year 202	
U. Adoption of the Pupil Discipline Consent Report	
21-2437 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B	
21-2502 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C	
21-2503 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D	
21-2504 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E	
V. Adoption of the General Consent Report	
Chief, Systems and Services Officer	. 29
21-2229 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Mikaela Burns -Nutrition Services	20
Department	. 30
21-2233 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Thomas Taylor -Nutrition Services	20
Department	
	. 30
21-1862 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay City Surplus -Risk Management	21
Department	
	. 51

Deput	ty Chief, Talent	31
	21-2421 Personnel Report No. 2122-0002 - Talent/HumanResources Department	
		32
	21-2314 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Jennifer Bloom - Talent / Human Resource	
	Department	32
	21-2385 Creation/Revision of Job Descriptions - NamedPositions - Talent/Human	
	Resources Department	32
	21-2525 Proclamation - Principals' Month - October, 2021 -Oakland Unified School	
	District	
Chief	Academic Officer	33
	21-1488 Professional Services Agreement 2021-2025 – No Cost -OK Program of	
	Oakland - Community Partnerships -Community Schools and Student Services	
	Department	33
	21-1848 Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency ServicesMaster Contracts 2021-	
	2022 - Special EducationDepartment	34
	21-1971 Service Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Bean -Community Schools and	
	Student Services Department	36
	21-1986 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Soccer WithoutBorders - Oakland	
	International High School	37
	21-2038 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency forChildren - Special	
	Education Department	
	21-2039 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Speech PathologyGroup - Early Childhood	ł
	Development Department	38
	21-2041 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Dorothy Courtney -Madison Park Academ	-
	- Lower (Elementary) Campus	38
	21-2042 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Horace MannElementary School	
		39
	21-2050 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area CommunityResources - Martin	
	Luther King Junior/LafayetteElementary Schools	39
	21-2051 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Martin LutherKing Junior/	
	Lafayette Elementary Schools	40
	21-2052 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - ParkerElementary School	
		40
	21-2060 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Margaret Buchanan -Community Schools	
	and Student Services Department	41
	21-2178 Grant Application - New Venture Fund - EmergingBilingual Collaborative	
	Project Grant - EnglishLanguage Learner and Multilingual Achievement(ELLMA)	
	Department	41
	21-2197 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Younger -Community Schools and	
	Student Services Department	42
	21-2220 Amendment, Community-Based Organization MasterContract - District and	
	County of Alameda - BehavioralHealth Care Services - FY 2021-2022 Final -	
	SpecialEducation Department	42

21-2221 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Meaghan McVeigh -Community Schools	
and Student Services Department	43
21-2222 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Food Corps -Community Schools and	
	43
21-2223 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Whole Life NutritionConsultants -	
Community Schools and Student ServicesDepartment	44
21-2224 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Elena Pinsky -Community Schools and	
Student Services Department	44
21-2226 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Art Therapy Oakland -Emerson Elementa	
School	
21-2227 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - RISECommunity Elementary	
School	45
21-2238 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Erinn Godfrey -Community Schools and	
Student Services Department	46
21-2252 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Nupur Behera -Community Schools and	10
Student Services Department	46
21-2253 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Moira De Nike -Community Schools and	10
Student Services Department	47
21-2258 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Oakland PublicEducation Fund -	• /
EnCompass Academy	47
21-2263 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Be the ChangeConsulting - Community	ч,
Schools and Student ServicesDepartment	48
21-2264 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Joahua Ilyas -Community Schools and	-10
Student Services Department	48
21-2265 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Hatchuel Tabernik & Associates, Inc -	10
Community Schools and StudentServices Department	49
21-2266 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - La Clinica de La Raza,Inc - Community	τJ
Schools and Student ServicesDepartment	10
21-2268 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - AcornWoodland Elementary	τJ
School	50
21-2269 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Candice Valenzuela -Greenleaf Elementar	
School	•
21-2270 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Springer -Special Education	50
	51
Department	
21-2272 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Indi McCasey -Academics and Instruction	
Department	52
21-2273 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Deario Austin -Elmhurst United Middle	50
School	32
21-2274 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Terrence I. RansomSr Edna Brewer	50
Middle School	33

21-2275 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Holistic SpeechTherapy - Special Education Department
21-2276 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Construction TradesWorkforce Initiative -
Adult Education Department
21-2277 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Spanish SpeakingUnity Council - Office of
Equity
21-2278 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - HighSchool Linked Learning
Office
21-2279 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - HighSchool Linked Learning
Office
School
21-2281 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - MCT Technology, Inc Early Childhood
Development Department
21-2282 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area CommunityResources - Fremont
High School
21-2283 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - HighSchool Linked Learning Office
21-2284 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Douglas Calderon -Elmhurst United Middle
School
21-2285 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - The IKUNA Group -Office of Equity
58 21 2286 Services A group and 2021 2022 Defuges & Immigrant Transitions Ochland
21-2286 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Refugee & ImmigrantTransitions - Oakland
International High School
21-2287 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Aimee Espiritu -Academics and Instruction
Department
21-2288 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Emaginin - HighSchool Network
21-2289 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency forChildren - Community
Schools and Student ServicesDepartment
21-2290 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - NancyKaufman-Cohen - Community
Schools and StudentServices Department
21-2318 Services Agreement - AGC Construction EducationFoundation - No Cost -
High School Linked LearningOffice   61
21-2354 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Immigrant FamilyDefense Fund - English
Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement Department
21-2355 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO, Inc HooverElementary School
21-2359 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - High Expectations -Office of Equity
21-2360 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - HighSchool Linked Learning
Department

Community Day High School       64         21-2362 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Carter-KellyConsulting/Lifepoint - Oakland         Tcehnical High School       64         21-2363 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Design For EquityLLC - Office of Equity       65         21-2365 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda CountyOffice of Education - K12       Strong Workforce ProgramRound Two - High School Linked Learning Office         21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement (SPSA) - Allendale       67         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement (SPSA) - Allendale       67         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement (SPSA) - Bella Vista       68         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Bella Vista       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Bella Vista       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Burockhalter       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092	21-2361 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Oakland PublicEducation Fund -	
Technical High School       64         21-2363 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Design For EquityLLC - Office of Equity       65         21-2365 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda CountyOffice of Education - K12       65         21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education       65         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       66         Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and       81         StudentServices Department       67         21-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale       68         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-	Community Day High School	64
Technical High School       64         21-2363 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Design For EquityLLC - Office of Equity       65         21-2365 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda CountyOffice of Education - K12       65         21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education       65         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       66         Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and       81         StudentServices Department       67         21-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale       68         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-	21-2362 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Carter-KellyConsulting/Lifepoint - Oaklar	nd
65 21-2365 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda CountyOffice of Education - K12 Strong Workforce ProgramRound Two - High School Linked Learning Office 65 21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education Department 66 21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language Education - SupplementaryClassroom Libraries - Academics and InstructionDepartment. 66 21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area 67 21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area 67 21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement (SPSA) - Allendale Elementary School 67 21-209 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista Elementary School 68 21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter Elementary School 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter Elementary School 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary 68 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Creveland Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School 69 21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student		
21-2365 Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda CountyOffice of Education - K12         Strong Workforce ProgramRound Two - High School Linked Learning Office         65         21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education         Department         66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language         Education - SupplementaryClassroom Libraries - Academics and InstructionDepartment.         66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area         Community Resources -Americorps Members - Community Schools and         StudentServices Department       67         21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter         Elementary School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary         School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary         School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary         School       68		
Strong Workforce ProgramRound Two - High School Linked Learning Office       65         21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2047 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       67         Community Resources -Americorps Members - Community Schools and       71         StudentServices Department       67         21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale       68         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista       68         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         Elementary School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlan		
21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,CSN - Special Education       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area       67         Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and       67         StudentServices Department       67         21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale       68         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista       68         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland       69         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highl	Strong Workforce ProgramRound Two - High School Linked Learning Office	
21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 -English Language         Education - SupplementaryClassroom Libraries - Academics and InstructionDepartment.		
Education - SupplementaryClassroom Libraries - Academics and InstructionDepartment.         66         21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area         Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and         StudentServices Department       67         21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale         Elementary School       67         21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter         Elementary School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary         School       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary         School       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland         Elementary School       68         21-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands         Elementary School       69         21-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands         Elementary School       69     <	Department	66
	21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 -English Language	
21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area         Community Resources -Americorps Members - Community Schools and         StudentServices Department       67         21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale       67         Elementary School       67         21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista       68         Elementary School       68         21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield       68         Elementary School       68         21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter       68         Elementary School       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary       68         21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland       68         21-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland       69         21-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crecker Highlands       69         21-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf       69         21-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family       69         21-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement	Education - SupplementaryClassroom Libraries - Academics and InstructionDepartment	ient
Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and StudentServices Department6721-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale Elementary School6721-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family6921-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2101 2021-2022 School		66
StudentServices Department6721-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale67Elementary School6721-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista68Elementary School6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield68Elementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter68Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter68Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family Elementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achieve	21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement2021-2022 - Bay Area	
21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- AllendaleElementary School6721-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella VistaElementary School6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BrookfieldElementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- FranklinElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School69<	Community Resources - Americorps Members - Community Schools and	
Elementary School6721-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista68Elementary School6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield68Elementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter68Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland68PRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands69Elementary School696921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf69Elementary School696921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family69Elementary School696921-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Franklin6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin69	StudentServices Department	67
21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella VistaElementary School6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BrookfieldElementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- FranklinElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- FranklinElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- FranklinElementary School7	21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Allendale	
Elementary School6821-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield68Elementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter68Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievemen	Elementary School	67
21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BrookfieldElementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fruitvale	21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bella Vista	
Elementary School6821-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter68Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fruitvale	Elementary School	68
21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- BurckhalterElementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot ElementarySchool6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2009 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fruitvale	21-2090 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Brookfield	
Elementary School6821-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family Elementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin70	Elementary School	68
21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Chabot Elementary School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highlands Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf Elementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family Elementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School6921-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin70	21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Burckhalter	
School6821-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin	Elementary School	68
21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East OaklandPRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin		
PRIDE Elementary School6821-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin	School	68
21-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- ClevelandElementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale	21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- East Oakland	
Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Franklin	PRIDE Elementary School	68
Elementary School6921-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker HighlandsElementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Franklin	21-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Cleveland	
Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale		69
Elementary School6921-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- GreenleafElementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global FamilyElementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale	21-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Crocker Highland	ds
Elementary School6921-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - Emerson6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - Franklin7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale70		
21-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family Elementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson69Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - Franklin69Elementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale70	21-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Greenleaf	
21-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Global Family Elementary School6921-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emerson69Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - Franklin69Elementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale70	Elementary School	69
21-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale		
21-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EmersonElementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale	Elementary School	69
Elementary School6921-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - FranklinElementary School7021-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale		
Elementary School		69
21-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale	21-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement(SPSA) - Franklin	
21-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale		70
Elementary School	21-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fruitvale	
•	Elementary School	70

21-2103 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Garfield	
Elementary School	70
21-2104 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Glenview	
Elementary School	70
21-2105 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- La Escuelita	
Elementary School	70
21-2106 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Grass Valley	
Elementary School	71
21-2111 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Hillcrest	
Elementary School	71
21-2112 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Laurel Elementa	
School	
21-2113 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Lincoln	
Elementary School	71
21-2114 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Horace Mann	
Elementary School	71
21-2115 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Markham	
Elementary School	72
21-2116 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Joaquin Miller	
Elementary School	72
21-2117 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Montclair	
Elementary School	72
21-2118 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Parker Elementa	
School	
21-2119 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Peralta Elementa	
School	-
21-2120 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Piedmont Avenu	
Elementary School	
21-2121 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Redwood Heigh	
Elementary School	
21-2122 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Sequoia	
Elementary School	73
21-2123 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Madison Park	
Academy - Lower (Primary) Campus	73
21-2124 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Thornhill	
Elementary School	73
21-2125 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Lockwood	
STEAM Academy	74
21-2126 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Acorn Woodland	
Elementary School	
21-2127 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Carl B. Munck	
Elementary School	74

21-2128 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- (formerly, Howard
Elementary School) - OaklandAcademy of Knowledge
21-2129 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Hoover
Elementary School
21-2130 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fred T. Korematsu
Discovery Academy
21-2131 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Manzanita SEED
Elementary School
21-2132 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Esperanza
Elementary School
21-2133 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bridges Academy
at Melrose
21-2134 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Manzanita
Community School
21-2135 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- EnCompass
Academy
21-2136 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Martin Luther
King, Jr Elementary School
21-2137 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Prescott
Elementary School
21-2138 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- International
Community School
21-2139 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Think College
Now Elementary School
21-2140 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- RISE Community
School
21-2440 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- New Highland
Academy
21-2141 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Reach Academy
21-2142 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Sankofa United
Elementary School
21-2143 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Claremont Middle
School
21-2144 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- West Oakland
Middle School
21-2145 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Bret Harte Middle
School
21-2146 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Edna Brewer
Middle School
21-2147 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Montera Middle
School

21-2148 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Roosevelt Middl	le
School	78
21-2149 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Westlake Middle	Э
School	79
21-2150 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Madison Park	
Academy - Upper Campus	79
21-2151 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Frick United	
Academy of Language	79
21-2152 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- United for Succe	ess
Academy	79
21-2153 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Elmhurst United	
Middle School	
21-2154 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Coliseum Colleg	
Preparatory Academy	80
21-2155 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Melrose	
Leadership Academy	80
21-2156 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Urban Promise	
Academy	80
21-2157 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Castlemont High	
School	
21-2158 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Fremont High	
School	80
21-2159 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- McClymonds Hi	
School	U
21-2160 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Oakland High	
School	81
21-2161 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Oakland Technic	
High School	
21-2162 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Skyline High	
School	81
21-2163 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Ralph J. Bunche	
High School	
21-2164 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Dewey Academy	
21-2165 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Emiliano Zapata	
Street Academy	
21-2166 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Sojourner Truth	
Independent Study	
21-2167 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Community Day	
School	
21-2168 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Life Academy	

21-2169 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- MetWest High	
School	83
21-2170 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Rudsdale	
Continuation School	83
21-2171 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)- Oakland	
International High School	83
21-2542 First 5 (Five) of Alameda County - Contract for Services- Kindergarten	
Readiness - Neighborhoods Ready forSchool - Summer Learning Programs -	
CommunitySchools and Student Services Department	84
Chief of Staff	84
21-2448 Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - ServicesAgreement - COVID-19	)
Testing – Spartan Medical, Inc. – Office of the Chief of Staff	
21-2450 Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - Contract -COVID-19 Tests -	
Abbott Rapid Dx North AmericaLLC. – Office of the Chief of Staff	85
Chief Governance Officer	
21-2457 Facilities Use Agreement - California Children'sServices - Chief Governanc	e
Officer	
Superintendent of Schools	
21-1738A Services Agreement 2021-2024 – CORE Districts –Superintendent of	
Schools (Revised)	86
Measure G1 Commission - September 14, 2021 - David Kakishiba, Chairperson	
21-2452 Measure G1 - District Teacher Retention and MiddleSchool Improvement A	
Oversight Commission -2021-2022 Charter Middle School - Amendment, Grant	
Application and Education Spending Plan -Named School	87
V1. Adoption of General Consent Report - General Obligation Bonds(GOB) - Measures B, J and Y	
21-2089 Change Order No. 1, Agreement Between Owner andContractor - Competitively B	
– Mar Con Builders –Piedmont Avenue Elementary School PlaymattingInstallation Project	
Division of Facilities Planning & Management	
21-2185 Agreement Between Owner and Contractor –Non-Competitively Bid – Rook	
Electric – McClymondHigh School Surveillance Upgrades Project – Division ofFacilities	
Planning and Management	89
21-2190 Amendment No. 1, Agreement Between Owner andContractor - Syserco, Inc	
Elmhurst Middle SchoolBoiler Replacement Project - Division of FacilitiesPlanning and	
Management	90
W. Introduction of New Legislative Matter(s)	
21-2507 Measure N - Oakland College and Career ReadinessFor All Act - Reauthorization	
Board of Education	
X. Regular Board Members' Report	
21-2379 Regular Board Member's Report - October 13, 2021	
Y. Agenda Building and Work Plan Review	
0 0	-

21-1778 Implementation Status - 2021-2022 School Year WorkPlan - Board	of Education
Z. Additional Public Comments On Agenda Items (W-Y)	
21-2380 Additional Public Comment On Agenda items (W-Y) -October 13,	2021
AA. Adjournment	

21-1778 Implementation Status - 2021-2022 School Year WorkPlan - Board of E	ducation
	79
Z. Additional Public Comments On Agenda Items (W-Y)	
21-2380 Additional Public Comment On Agenda items (W-Y) -October 13, 2021	l
	79
AA. Adjournment	

LEY CUMPLIMIENTO PARA AMERICANOS CON DISCAPACIDADES Y SERVICIO DE IDIOMAS Personas que requieran servicios de traducción o interpretación o facilidades razonables para participar en juntas deberán notificar a la Oficina de la Mesa Directiva de Educación setenta y dos (72) horas antes de la junta ya sea al (510)879-8199(VM); o boe@ousd.org (E-Mail); o (510) 879-2300 (eTTY/TDD); o (510) 879-2299 (eFax).

#### 美国残障人士法案僚例遵守及语言服務

個别人士需要傳譯及翻譯服務或有合理安排去參與會議的應該在舉行會議之前的七十二 (72) 小時通知教育委員 會。請致電<u>(510)879-8199</u> (留言) ;或<u>boe@ousd.org</u> (電郵) ;或<u>(510) 879-2300</u> (電子文字電話/聽障專用電信 設備 (eTTY/TDD));或(<u>510) 879-2299</u> (電子圖文傳真 (eFax))。

#### TUÂN HÀNH ĐẠO LUẬT NGƯỜI MỸ KHUYẾT TẬT VÀ DỊCH THUẬT

Những người nào cần thông ngôn hay phiên dịch hay một sắp xếp hợp lý nào để tham gia các buỗi họp phải thông báo Văn phòng của Hội đồng Giáo dục bảy mươi hai (72) tiếng đồng hồ trước buỗi họp, số điện thoại <u>(510)879-8199</u> (VM); hay là <u>boe@ousd.org</u> (E-Mail); hay là <u>(510) 879-2300</u> (eTTY/TDD); hay là số <u>(510) 879-2299</u> (eFax).

## សេវាបកប្រែភាសា និងការអនុលោមតាមច្បាប់ជនជាតិអាមេរិកាំងពិការ

អ្នកណាដែលត្រវការសេវាបកព្រៃភាសាដោយផ្ទាល់មាត់ ឬជាលាយលក្ខអក្សរ ឬត្រវការការជួយសម្រះសម្រលយ៉ាងសមរម្ភ មួយ ដើម្បីចូលរួមក្នុងកិច្ចប្រជុំនានានោះ ត្រវផ្តល់ដំណីងទៅកាន់ទីការិយាល័យនៃក្រមប្រីក្សាអប់រំ ឱ្យបានចិតសិបពី (72) ម៉ោង មុនកិច្ចប្រជុំ តាមរយ:ទូរស័ព្ទ:លេខ <u>(510) 879-8199</u> ឬតាមរយ:អ៊ីមែល <u>boe@ousd.orq</u> ឬទូរស័ព្ទ eTTY/TDD លេខ (510) 879-2300 ឬទូសារលេខ (510) 879-2299។

الامتثال لقانون الأمريكيين نوي الإعاقات (ADA) وتوفير الخدمات اللغوية من يحتاج إلى خدمات الترجمة المكتوبة أو خدمات الترجمة الفورية أو الترتيبات التيسيرية المعقولة لكي يساهم في الإجتماعات فالمرجو منه إبلاغ مكتب إدارة التعليم إثنين وسبعين (72) ساعة قبل الإجتماع بوسيلة من الوسائل التالية: الهاتف الصوتي: المهاتف للصم والبكم: الفلكس الإلكتروني: البريد الإلكتروني: boe@ousd.org 510.879.2299 510.879.2300

# NOTICE - MEDIA/MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ATTEND AND PARTICIPATE IN-PERSON OR VIRTUALLY

Members of the media and the public may attend and participate in the Board meeting in-person (The Great Room, La Escuelita Education Center, 1050 2nd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606-2291) or virtually as described herein.

The following information is for those members of the media and public interested in viewing or listen to the Board meeting virtually.

• Zoom: To view by Zoom, please click https://ousd.zoom.us/j/87626265891 at or after the Noticed meeting time. Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference are available at:

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193 -Joining-a-Meeting.

• Phone: To listen by phone (via Zoom), please do the following on or after the Noticed meeting time: call (669) 900-9128, then enter Webinar ID 876 2626 5891, then press "#". If asked for a participant id or code, press #. Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone are available at:

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663 - Joining-a-meeting-by-phone.

• To view the Board meeting from the District's Home Page - Upcoming Events & Live Meeting Video, please select the meeting name and click on the "In Progress" link under Video or go to the Legislative Information Center (under Board of Education on Home Page)>Calendar Tab>Calendar>Today>Board of Education> "In Progress" link under Video.

Public comment in-person is permitted within the times allotted for public comment on the Agenda. Virtual comment will also be permitted within the times allotted for public comment on the Agenda in the following two ways:

• To comment by Zoom, click the "Raise Your Hand"

button to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on the eligible Agenda item. You will be called on (by the name you logged in with), unmuted and allowed to make public comment. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions on how to "Raise Your Hand" is available at:

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 -RaiseHand-In-Webinar.

• To comment by phone (via Zoom), press "\*9" to "Raise Your Hand" to request to speak when Public Comment is being taken on the eligible Agenda Item. You will be called on (by the Area Code and the last three digits of your phone number), unmuted and allowed to make public comment. After the allotted time, you will then be re-muted. Instructions of how to raise your hand by phone are available at:

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663 -Joining-a-meeting-by-phone.

In addition, members of the public may submit written comments for a posted Board of Education Meeting Agenda Item, before a meeting or while a meeting is "In Progress," from the District's Home Page - Upcoming Events & Live Meeting Video by selecting Board of Education Agenda "eComment" or from the Legislative Information Center, as follows:

- If before Sunday, click Calendar Tab>Next Week>Board of Education>eComment
- If Sunday or thereafter up to day before Meeting, click Calendar Tab>This Week>Board of Education>eComment
- If day of Meeting, click Calendar Tab>Today>Board of Education>eComment

Or "eComment" in bold on the cover page of the Agenda.

Written comments made on an eligible Agenda item, upon clicking of the Submit Button, are immediately sent via email to all members of the legislative body and key staff supporting the legislative body. Each eComment is a public record.

# NOTICE - RESUME MEETING ENTIRELY VIRTUALLY IF THERE ARE PUBLIC HEALTH VIOLATIONS

If there are any violations of any state, local, or District health and safety protocols or other unsafe behavior in light of COVID-19 by one or more attendees that "would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees," then Board President may recess the meeting. If the violation is serious, if there are more violations, or if the violations repeat (after resuming the meeting in person) or persist, then the meeting may resume entirely virtually pursuant to Assembly Bill No. 361 and Resolution No. 2122-0014 (Making Certain Findings Necessary To Permit Virtual Meetings In Specified Circumstances). Prior to resuming entirely virtually, members of the Board attending in-person will leave the premises (The Great Room, La Escuelita Education Center, 1050 2nd Avenue, Oakland, CA 94606-2291) and rejoin the Board meeting via phone/video conference. No teleconference locations need be posted pursuant to Assembly Bill No. 361 and Resolution No. 2122-0014. All staff members, members of the public, and members of the media will need to join the Resumed Meeting virtually using the link provided in the Agenda. If the Board meeting is recessed and then resumed entirely virtually, it will resume as soon as practicable but no earlier than sixty (60) minutes after the in-person Board meeting is recessed.

# **MEETING RULES OF ENGAGEMENT**

- □ *Five (5) minute speaking limit for Board Members*
- $\Box$  No mingling with the audience
- □ Address comments to other Board Members
- $\Box$  Focus on agenda items
- $\Box$  Don't repeat what's been said
- □ Always be respectful
- $\Box$  *No interruptions*
- $\Box$  Enforce norms
- □ *Model desired behavior*

# **MEETING PROCEDURES**

All Governing Board meetings shall begin on time and shall be guided by an Agenda prepared in accordance with Board Bylaws and posted and distributed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act (open meeting requirements) and other applicable laws.

- A. Call To Order 4:00 P.M.
- **B.** Roll Call

# C. President's Statement Disclosing Item(s) To Be Discussed In Closed Session Today (Listed Pursuant To Law)

**Closed Session Item(s):** 

#### Labor Matter(s)

#### C.-1 **21-1842** Conference With Labor Negotiators

United Administrators of Oakland Schools (UAOS), Service Employees International Union - Local 1021 (SEIU), Oakland Education Association (OEA), Oakland Child Development Paraprofessional Association (OCDPA), American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees-Local 257 (AFSCME), Brotherhood of Teamsters, Auto Truck Drivers-Local 70 of Alameda County, Brotherhood of Teamsters, Warehouse, Mail Order, Retail Employees- Local 853 of Alameda County, American Federation of Teachers/CFT-Local 771 (AFT), Building and Construction Trades Council of Alameda County, California School Employees Association (CSEA). Principal District Representative(s): Jenine Lindsey, Executive Director of Labor Relations & ADR

#### Legal Matter(s)

C2	21-1854	<b>Conference With Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation</b> Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) or (3) of subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9: 1 case.
Pupil Matter(s)		
C3	21-2437	Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B.
C4	21-2502	<b>Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C</b> Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C.
C5	21-2503	<b>Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D</b> Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D.
C6	21-2504	Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E.

#### **Real Property Matter(s)**

C7	21-2108	<b>Conference</b> With	n Real Property Negotiators
		Property: Lazear School	, 824 29th Avenue, Oakland, CA 94601
		Agency negotiator(s): E	d Sklar, Lozano Smith Law Firm
		Negotiating parties: Dis	trict and Charter School
		Under negotiation: Inst	ructions to Negotiators will concern price and
		terms.	
C8	21-1852	Conference With Real Property Negotiator(s)	
		Property: Forr Oakland, 94611	ner Piedmont Child Development Center, 86 Echo Avenue,
		Agency Negotiators:	Andrea Epps, Deputy General Counsel; Jody Talkington,
		Director, Strategic	Anarca Epps, Deputy General Counsel, sody raikington,
		Director, strategie	Projects
		Negotiating Parties:	Oakland Unified School District and City of Oakland -
		Oakland Public Library	······································
		Under Negotiation:	Instruction to Negotiator will concern price and terms

# C1. Public Comments On Closed Session Items

This section of the Agenda provides an opportunity for members of the Public to address the Board on any Closed Session Item on today's Agenda prior to the Board's recess to Closed Session for possible consideration of such Item.

#### C1.-1 <u>21-2373</u> Public Comment On Closed Session Items

Public Comment On Closed Session Items - October 13, 2021.

# **D.** Recess To Closed Session

# E. Reconvene To Public Session - 5:30 P.M.

#### F. Second Roll Call

# G. President's Statement of Reportable Action Taken In Closed Session and the Vote or Abstention of Members Present, If Any

#### H. Recognitions and Celebrations

(One (1) Minute per Board Member.)

#### I. Future Engagement Opportunities

(One (1) Minute per Board Member. Board members may also submit written updates.)

#### J. Modification(s) To Agenda

Modification(s) to the Agenda, by the Board, allows for any change in the printed Order of Business including, but not limited to, an announcement that an Item or Legislative File will be considered out of Agenda printed order, that consideration of an Item has been withdrawn, postponed, rescheduled or "pulled" or taken off of the General Consent Report for separate discussion and/or possible action.

#### K. Public Comments on All Non- Agenda Items

(30 Minutes for all Public Comments)

# K.-1 <u>21-2374</u> Public Comment On All Non-Agenda Items - October 13, 2021

Public Comment On All Non-Agenda Items - October 13, 2021.

#### L. Public Comment On All Agenda Items

(30 Minutes for all Public Comments)

# L.-1 <u>21-2375</u> Public Comment On All Agenda Items Within The Subject Matter Jurisdiction Of The District - October 13, 2021

Public Comment On All Agenda Items Within The Subject Matter Jurisdiction Of The District - October 13, 2021

## M. Special Order(s) of the Day

(Examples of Special Orders of the Day include (but are not limited to) adoption of interim and annual budgets and tax measure audit presentations.)

None

# N. Student Board Members Report

This is an oral or written Report to the Board and to the Public by a Student Director of any information that he/she wishes to share regarding past, present or future personal or official activities as a representative of the All City Council and students of the District.

🗎 N1	<u>21-2376</u>	Student Board Members' Report - October 13, 2021
------	----------------	--

Student Board Members' Report - October 13, 2021:

#### Listening to Our Families

- o Community conversations on vaccine requirements
- Student Voices
  - o Custodial services update
  - **Student Leadership and Events** 
    - o Upcoming HS meeting
    - Upcoming MS meeting

Attachments: 21-2376 Student Board Members' Report - October 13, 2021

#### **O.** President's Report

This is an oral or written Report to the Board and to the Public by the President of the Board of any information that he/she wishes to share regarding past, present or future personal or official activities as the chief officer of the Board.

#### O.-1 <u>21-2377</u> President's Report - October 13, 2021

President's Report - October 13, 2021.

Attachments: 21-2377 President's Report - October 13, 2021

#### P. Superintendent's Report

This is an oral or written report to the Board and to the Public by the Superintendent of Schools of any information that he/she wishes to share regarding past, present or future personal or official activities.

#### P.-1 <u>21-2378</u> Superintendent's Report - October 13, 2021

Superintendent's Report - October 13, 2021.

Highlights from Schools

• Stories from schools

**Covid Safety Protocols** 

- Testing Implementation
- Vaccine Implementation

Sojourner Truth Distance Learning Update

• Attendance & Services

#### **Custodial Services**

- Updates
- Flea Issues

#### **Enrollment & Attendance**

- Enrollment Counts
- Attendance Numbers

Attachments: 21-2378 Superintendent's Report - October 13, 2021

#### **Q.** Comment By Collective Bargaining Units

This section of the Agenda provides an opportunity for the leadership of the District's recognized Collective Bargaining Units to address the Board of Education on issues or matters of concern other than as provided for in the respective Collective Bargaining Agreement and/or state law.

#### **R. Public Hearing(s)**

(Public Comment Taken Separately On Each Public Hearing Agenda Item.)

# R.-1 <u>21-2519</u> "Sunshining" American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Local 257 - 2021 Reopener Proposals In Negotiations With District Public Hearing by the Board of Education - "Sunshining" of the American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Local 257 - 2021 Reopener Proposals In Negotiations With District. Resource Code-Site No.: 0000-942 Funding Source: General Purpose Fund

 
 Attachments:
 21-2519 "Sunshining" American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Local 257 - 2021 Reopener Proposals In Negotiations With District

#### S. Unfinished Business

Additional Public Comment (beyond the Public Comment opportunity offered in section L) may be taken, at the President's discretion, collectively at beginning of this section and/or separately on one or more Unfinished Business agenda items.

None.

#### T. New Business

Additional Public Comment (beyond the Public Comment opportunity offered in section L) may be taken, at the President's discretion, collectively at beginning of this section and/or separately on one or more New Business agenda items.

Budget and Finance Committee - September 30, 2021 - Aimee Eng, Chair

#### T.-1 <u>21-2384</u> Board of Education - One Time Funding - COVID-19 -Chief Business Officer

Presentation of a Report to the Board of Education by the Budget and Finance Committee, by and thru the Chief Business Officer, or designee, of one-time COVID -19 Funding, including but not limited to expenditures to date, plans and priorities.

Attachments:21-2384 Presentation - BOE / BFC - COVID-19 Funding - Chief<br/>Business Officer (10/13-14/2021)<br/>21-2384 BOE / BFC - 2021-22 COVID-19 Allocation - Chief Business<br/>Officer (10/13-14/2021)

#### Legislative History

9/30/21 Budget and Finance Discussed Committee

# T.-221-2364District 2021-2024 Strategic Plan - Initiative 1: Early<br/>Literacy - Update - Chief Academic Officer

Presentation by the Superintendent of Schools, or Chief Academic Officer to, and solicitation of feedback and/or questions from, the Board of Education on the District's 2021-2024 Strategic Plan - Update - Initiative 1 - *Early Literacy: Ensuring Strong Readers by Third Grade.* 

 

 Attachments:
 21-2364 Presentation - District 2021-2024 Strategic Plan - Initiative 1: Early Literacy - Update - Chief Academic Officer

 21-2364 Board Memorandum - District 2021-2024 Strategic Plan -Initiative 1: Early Literacy - Update - Chief Academic Officer

# T.-321-2357Preschool and Universal Early Learning Programs -<br/>Planning for 2022-2023 Plus Years - Early Childhood<br/>Education Department

Presentation by the Superintendent of Schools, or Chief Academic Officer to, and solicitation of feedback and/or questions from, the Board of Education on the proposed District's Preschool and Universal Early Learning Programs - Planning for 2022-2023 Plus Years.

 Attachments:
 21-2357 Presentation - Preschool and Universal Early Learning

 Programs - Planning for 2022-2023 Plus Years - Early Childhood

 Education Department

 21-2357 Board Memorandum - Preschool and Universal Early

 Learning Programs - Planning for 2022-2023 Plus Years - Early

 Childhood Education Department

# ☑ ☐ T.-4 <u>21-2382</u> Application for Provisional Internship Permit – California Commission on Teacher Credentialing – Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0059 -Application for Provisional Internship Permit - California Commission on Teacher Credentialing - Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022:

- Tristan Murray, 9th 12th Grade Education Specialist Mild/Moderate, Skyline;
- 2. Messiah Sanchez, K 5th Grade Multiple Subject Prep, Hoover; and
- 3. Ingrid Gabriel, K 5th Grade Multiple Subject, Rise.
- Attachments:
   21-2382 Application for Provisional Internship Permit California Commission on Teacher Credentialing – Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022

**Oakland Unified School District** 

# ☑ È T.-5 <u>21-2383</u> Application for Variable Term Program Waiver CBEST, BCLAD and Program – California Commission on Teacher Credentialing – Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0060 - Application for Variable Term Program Waiver - CBEST, BCLAD and Program - California Commission on Teacher Credentialing - Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022:

- 1. Avon Manning, K 5th Grade Multiple Subject, New Highland;
- 2. Elias Hernandez, K 8th Grade Single Subject Art, Melrose Leadership Academy;
- 3. Yeweb Tesfaye, 4th/5th Grade Combo Mild/Moderate, Manzanita SEED; and
- 4. Peno Din, 6th 8th Grade Mild/Moderate, Edna Brewer Middle School.
- Attachments:
   21-2383 Application for Variable Term Program Waiver CBEST, BCLAD and Program – California Commission on Teacher Credentialing – Named Employees for School Year 2021-2022

#### U. Adoption of the Pupil Discipline Consent Report

Adoption of the Pupil Discipline Consent Report by the Board is the final Public Session decision, required by state law, on an individual pupil case from Closed Session, based on consideration of report and recommendations from the Pupil Discipline Hearing Panel, to either suspend, expel, grant a suspended expulsion, revoke a suspended expulsion order, reinstate, readmit, admit a pupil or not to do any of the preceding regarding a pupil. An individual pupil case specifics, other than as disclosed on printed agenda, is non-discloseable pursuant to federal and state law.

#### U.-1 21-2437 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B

**Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student B.** 

#### U.-2 21-2502 Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C

Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student C.

U3	21-2503	Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D
		Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student D.
U4	21-2504	<b>Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E</b>

Expulsion Appeal Hearing - Student E.

#### V. Adoption of the General Consent Report

"Adoption of the General Consent Report" means that all items appearing on the Agenda under this topic are approved in one motion unless a Board Member requests that an item be removed and voted on separately or otherwise acted upon. Generally, these items are routine in nature, and are acted upon in one motion to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine items on the Agenda. An item on the General Consent Report which a Member has requested be removed, shall be removed, without debate for separate consideration and vote or other disposition. All items remaining on the General Consent Report, thereafter, shall be adopted or otherwise disposed of in a single motion.

**Chief, Systems and Services Officer** 

⊠ 🖹 V.-1 21-2229

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Mikaela Burns -Nutrition Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Mikaela Burns, Providence, RI, for the latter to provide data entry and data validation for Titan Enterprise Resource Planning software to ensure that all data is ready for meal production; develop and rewrite recipes that provide high-quality, culturally relevant, and nutritious meals to students; enter items/ingredients into Titan so that they can be incorporated into each recipe; support the District with the input of data into the Titan ERP; scale up recipes for Central Kitchen and school site production so that they can produce; quality control for backend data validation; write clear recipes for novice cooks via Nutrition Services Department, for the period of July 19, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$5,400.00. <u>Vendor No.: 000817</u>

#### Requisition No.: VR22-01419

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 5310-991

#### Funding Source: Child Nutrition School Program

 Attachments:
 21-2229 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Mikaela Burns - Nutrition

 Services Department

# ☑ ■ V.-2 <u>21-2233</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Thomas Taylor -Nutrition Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Thomas Taylor, Castro Valley, CA, for the latter to provide direct hands-on training and professional development to Central Kitchen staff on the use, operations, and maintenance of the cook/chill line by integrating safety procedures for COVID safe meal production at the new Central Kitchen, via Nutrition Services Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$24,375.60.

#### Vendor No.: 007105

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00300

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 5310-991

#### Funding Source: Child Nutrition School Program

Attachments: 21-2233 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Thomas Taylor - Nutrition Services Department

#### **Chief Business Officer**

# ☑ ☑ ☑ V.-3 21-1862 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay City Surplus -Risk Management Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Bay City Surplus (BCS), Martinez, CA, for the latter to sell declared surplus property of the District referred by the Risk Management Department (RMD), with BCS returning within 30 days the proceeds of the sale of the surplus property to the District via the RMD, minus compensation pursuant to terms and conditions stated in Agreement, for deposit by the RMD into the District's Reserve or General Fund or credit to the fund from which the property was originally purchased (Education Code Section 17547), with BCS cumulative compensation not to exceed \$30,000.00, for the term October 13, 2021 through June 30, 2022.

 Attachments:
 21-1862 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay City Surplus - Risk

 Management Department

# ☑ È V.-4 <u>21-2491</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - AssetWorks - Risk Management Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and AssestWorks, Pittsburgh, Pa, for the latter to provide an onsite inspection to perform an inventory verification of machinery and equipment fixed assets with an original cost of \$500 and greater reflecting all additions, disposals, and transfers since the last physical inventory performed as of Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2019, assisting the District in (1) meeting financial reporting requirements and the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standards Board's (GASB) Statement 34; (2) conforming to the requirements of the California Education Code and the Code of Federal Regulations; and (3) fulfilling the requirement to perform a periodic physical inventory as set forth in District Board Policies, via the Risk Management Department, for the term January 10, 2022 through December 31, 2022, at a cost not to exceed \$165,000.00.

 Attachments:
 21-2491 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - AssetWorks - Risk

 Management Department

**Deputy Chief, Talent** 

🗵 🗎 V5	<u>21-2421</u>	Personnel Report No. 2122-0002 - Talent/Human
		Resources Department
		Approval by the Board of Education of Personnel Report No. 2122-0002 - Talent/Human Resources Department.
		Attachments: 21-2421 Personnel Report No. 2122-0002 - Talent/Human Resources Department
⊠ 🗎 V6	<u>21-2314</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Jennifer Bloom -
		Talent / Human Resources Department
		<ul> <li>Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Jennifer Bloom, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide support to the Talent Division as it considers the development of new CTC-accredited programs by conducting a cost-benefit analysis and written assessment of benefits and considerations, and then leading the application process should the Division decide to proceed; support the New Teacher Support &amp; Development Team with the writing and submission of Educator Effectiveness block grants; if awarded, assist in the implementation of new educator development programming and coordinate 2-3 social gatherings to bring hundreds of new teachers together to build community, celebrate progress, and share experiences, via Talent / Human Resources Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$52,800.00.</li> <li>Vendor No.: 006667</li> <li>Requisition No.: VR22-00960</li> </ul>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 0000-944
		Funding Source: General Purpose
		Attachments:       21-2314 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Jennifer Bloom - Talent / Human Resources Department
🗵 🗎 V7	<u>21-2385</u>	<b>Creation/Revision of Job Descriptions – Named</b>
		Positions - Talent/Human Resources Department
		Adoption by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0061 -
		Creation/Revision of Job Descriptions:
		<u>Creations:</u> 1. Director, Kindergarten Readiness; and
		2. Coordinator, History.
		<b><u>Revisions:</u></b> 1. Director, Student Support and Safety.

 
 Attachments:
 21-2385 Creation/Revision of Job Descriptions – Named Positions – Talent/Human Resources Department

#### ☑ ☑ V.-8 21-2525 Proclamation - Principals' Month - October, 2021 -Oakland Unified School District

Adoption by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0063 -Proclaiming October, 2021, as the District's Principals' Month in honor of all of its school leaders.

Attachments: 21-2525 Proclamation - Principals' Month - October, 2021 - Oakland Unified School District

#### **Chief Academic Officer**

21-1488

# Professional Services Agreement 2021-2025 – No Cost -OK Program of Oakland - Community Partnerships -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Approval by the Board of Education of Professional Services Agreement 2021-2025 - No Cost by and between the District and OK Program of Oakland, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a mentoring and leadership development program that focuses on African American males, 12 to 18 years old, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for the period of September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022, at no cost to the District.

#### **Funding Source: No Fiscal Impact**

 Attachments:
 21-1488 Professional Services Agreement 2021-2025 – No Cost - OK

 Program of Oakland - Community Partnerships - Community Schools
 and Student Services Department

⊠ 🖹 V.-10 <u>21-1848</u>

# Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contracts 2021-2022 - Special Education Department

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2021-0302 - New Master Agreements or Contracts and Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services for Students of Special Education Program - School Year 2021-2022 in a cumulative amount not to exceed \$23,000,000.00.

Resource Code-Site No.: 6500-975

**Funding Source: Special Education** 

<u>Attachments:</u>	21-1848 Board Memorandum and Resolution - Nonpublic, Nonsectarian School/Agency Services Master Contracts 2021-2022 - Special Education Department 21-1848 Attachment A
	21-1848 A Better Chance School
	21-1848 Anova Center for Education
	21-1848 Arise Educational Center
	21-1848 Bayhill High School
	21-1848 Devereaux Advanced Behavioral Health Georgia
	21-1848 Devereaux Texas Treatment Network
	21-1848 Esther B. Clark School - Palo Alto at the Children's Health Council
	21-1848 Fred Finch Youth Center dba Fred Finch Youth & Family
	Services 21-1848 Heritage Schools, Inc.
	21-1848 Holy Names University, Raskob Day School
	21-1848 Journey Academy, TLC Child & Family Services
	21-1848 La Cheim School
	21-1848 Mountain Valley Child and Family Services, Inc.
	21-1848 North Valley School - Victor Treatment Center
	21-1848 Oak Hill School
	21-1848 Orion Academy
	21-1848 Seneca Family of Agencies
	21-1848 Spectrum Center
	21-1848 Star Academy
	21-1848 Summitview Child & Family Services, Inc.
	21-1848 The Phillips Academy
	21-1848 Via Center
	21-1848 Wellspring Educational Services
	21-1848 Attachment B
	21-1848 AJP Educational Services
	21-1848 Aya Healthcare, Inc.
	21-1848 BMR Health Services
	21-1848 Building Connections
	21-1848 California Therapy Alliance
	21-1848 Communication Works
	21-1848 Cross Country Staffing
	21-1848 Dynamic Education Services, Inc
	21-1848 EBS Healthcare
	<u>21-1848 Ed Supports, LLC, dba Juvo Autism + Behavioral Health</u> Services
	21-1848 EdTheory LLC

#### 21-1848 EvalGroup

- 21-1848 Haynes Family of Programs S.T.A.R. Academy
- 21-1848 Maximum Healthcare Staffing Services, Inc.
- 21-1848 New Direction Solutions dba ProCare Therapy
- 21-1848 Premier Healthcare Services, LLC., dba Aveanna Healthcare
- 21-1848 Professional Tutors of America, Inc.
- 21-1848 Psyched Services
- 21-1848 Ro Health
- 21-1848 Soliant
- 21-1848 Speech Pathology Group, Inc.
- 21-1848 Stepping Stones Group, LLC
- 21-1848 Sunbelt Staffing
- 21-1848 Supplemental Health Care
- 21-1848 Behavior Center
- 21-1848 Dooley Corporation
- 21-1848 Therapy Travelers, LLC
- 21-1848 ZSN Systems & Solutions, LLC
- 21-1848 Center for Early Intervention of Deafness
- 21-1848 360 Degree Customer Inc

#### ⊠ 🗎 V.-11 21-1971

#### Service Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Bean -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Susan Bean, Oakland, CA, for the latter to support Nutrition Services Department with Preparation for Meal Distribution Procedures; prepare for Breakfast After the Ball Promotion; provide marketing and SWAG items to schools, facilitate pre-and post-implementation surveys of school staff, developing communication marketing materials needed to advance school reference program with school and community and related services; working coordination with District's Health and Wellness Custodial and Nutrition Services Department staff; provide support/lead districtwide food related programming, as specified, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$86,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 005671

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00550

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 9295-922

#### Funding Source: Share Our Strength

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-1971 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Bean - Community Schools and Student Services Department

🗵 🗎 V12	<u>21-1986</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Soccer Without
		<b>Borders - Oakland International High School</b>
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Soccer Without Borders, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide weekly tier 1-3 Restorative Justice (RJ) circles to a case load of up to 30 male students, including students with interrupted formal education, unaccompanied minors, students with IEP's, working students, students who are chronically absent, and students who are not on track to graduate at Oakland International High School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$13,000.00.
		<u>Vendor No.: 003978</u>
		Requisition No.: VR22-00436
		Resource Code-Site No.: 9121-353
		Funding Source: Oakland Fund Children & Youth
		Attachments:         21-1986 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Soccer Without Borders -           Oakland International High School
🗵 🗎 V13	<u>21-2038</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency for
		Children - Special Education Department
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022by and between the District and Easy Bay Agency for Children, Oakland,CA, for the latter to provide services to students, to include individualtherapy, individual rehabilitation, family therapy, collateral, casemanagement, and crisis support, via Special Education Department, forthe period of July 1, 2021 through August 31, 2021, in an amount not toexceed \$18,000.00.Vendor No.: 001473Requisition No.: VR22-00160Resource Code-Site No.: 6500-975Funding Source: Special Education FundingAttachments:21-2038 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency for Children - Special Education Department

⊠ 🖹 V.-14 21-2039

## Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Speech Pathology Group - Early Childhood Development Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Speech Pathology Group, Walnut Creek, CA, for the latter to provide 20 hours per week of onsite real time coaching, professional development support and training to District's Early Learning Department including its community partners of the Inclusive Early Education Expansion Program (IEEEP) as required by the grant (funding source 6128), via Early Childhood Development Department, for the period of August 30, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$131,625.00.

<u>Vendor No.: 004031</u>

Requisition No.: VR22-01059

Resource Code-Site No.: 6128-910

Funding Source: Inclusive Early Education Exp Program

 
 Attachments:
 21-2039 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Speech Pathology Group -Early Childhood Development Department

# ☑ ■ V.-1521-2041Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Dorothy Courtney -<br/>Madison Park Academy - Lower (Elementary) Campus

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Dorothy Courtney, Oakland, CA, for the latter to serve as a liaison between teachers, parents, students, support staff and the community regarding educational programs, services and various student issues; assist in coordinating and arranging various programs and services to meet the needs of students and to provide additional services as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, at Madison Park Academy-Lower (Elementary) Campus, for the period of July 16, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$35,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 001219

Requisition No.: 001219

Resource Code-Site No.: 0003-154

#### Funding Source: Unrestricted Concentration Support

 Attachments:
 21-2041 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Dorothy Courtney 

 Madison Park Academy - Lower (Elementary) Campus

🗵 🗎 V16	<u>21-2042</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Horace Mann
		Elementary School
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and HERO, Oakland, CA, for the latter to develop social and physical health; create equitable opportunities for learning, safe, healthy and supportive schools; provide a coach who will provide organized games and physical activities; Young Hero leadership program for upper grade students; and a variety of counseling and mentoring services at Horace Mann Elementary School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$35,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 002055</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-01194</u>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-136, 0003-136
		Funding Source: Unrestricted Concentration Support; Unrestricted         Supplemental Support         Attachments:       21-2042 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Horace Mann         Elementary School
🗵 🗎 V17	<u>21-2050</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community
		<b>Resources - Martin Luther King Junior/Lafayette</b>
		Elementary Schools
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Bay Area Community Resources, San Rafael, CA, for the latter to provide support for parents to support their children in academic success by conducting workshops, resources, and Attendance support, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, at Martin User King, Junior/Lafayette Elementary Schools, for the period of August 2, 2021 through May 31, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$30,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 000624</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-00240</u>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 0003-182
		Funding Source: Unrest Concentration Support
		Attachments: 21-2050 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community

tachments: 21-2050 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community Resources - Martin Luther King Junior/Lafayette Elementary Schools

🗵 🗎 V18	<u>21-2051</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Martin Luther
		King Junior/Lafayette Elementary Schools
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and HERO, Oakland, CA, for the latter to support recess and lunch time by providing quality coaching and training to students, coordinate with the Noon Duty Supervisors to create organized recess time for all students and grades at the school and train the Noon Duty Supervisors and student coaches to conduct a well-organized and playful recess time for all students at Martin Luther King Jr//Lafayette Elementary Schools, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$35,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 002055</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-00245</u> <u>Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-182</u>
		Funding Source: Unrest Supplemental Support
		Attachments:         21-2051 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Martin Luther King           Junior/Lafayette Elementary Schools
🗵 🗎 V19	<u>21-2052</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Parker Elementary School
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and HERO, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a variety of counseling/ mentoring services to target student population-Title I, Latino, African American and Second Language students in the form of Social Skills Lessons, Leadership Program, Mentoring, Professional

exceed \$35,000.00.

Attachments:

Development, and Organized Recess as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, at Parker Elementary School, for

21-2052 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Parker Elementary

the period of August 9, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in an amount not to

**Funding Source: Expanded Learning Opportunity** 

<u>School</u>

⊠ 🖹 V.-20 <u>21-2060</u>

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Margaret Buchanan -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Margaret Buchanan, Richmond, CA, for the latter to work 240 hours at \$35.00 per hour to support teachers in the zoom classroom and the actual classroom with collaborating on activities that teach youth drug education, holistic health practices, how race, law, and politics influence rates of incarceration and exploitation of youth and provide related services, all as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$8,400.00.

#### <u> Vendor No.: 006499</u>

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00615

Resource Code-Site No.: 6695-922

Funding Source: Tupe - Youth Engagement Prop56

 
 Attachments:
 21-2060 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Margaret Buchanan -Community Schools and Student Services Department

# ☑ ☑ ☑ V.-21 21-2178 Grant Application - New Venture Fund - Emerging Bilingual Collaborative Project Grant - English Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement (ELLMA) Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Grant Application to the New Venture Fund seeking Emerging Bilingual Collaborative Grant in the amount of \$200,000.00, in funding for focus on two grade levels: 1) allow District to fully align PK through primary grade efforts and 2) elementary schools that tend to create professional communities grouping TK-2 teachers and 3-5 teachers, so a PK-2 will best fit into current structures to engage District schools with the highest concentration of Multilingual Learners, with special attention to schools with bilingual / dual language programming as well as schools with high concentrations of newcomers, via the English Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement (ELLMA) Department, for the period of October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2023.

#### Funding Source: Emerging Bilingual Collaborative Project Grant

 Attachments:
 21-2178 Grant Application - New Venture Fund - Emerging Bilingual

 Collaborative Project Grant - English Language Learner and

 Multilingual Achievement (ELLMA) Department

⊠ 🗎 V.-22

21-2197

Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Younger -

		<b>Community Schools and Student Services Department</b>
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022
		by and between the District and Stacy Younger, Oakland, CA, for the latter
		to work 1200 hours at \$35.00 per hour to support teachers in the zoom
		classroom and the actual classroom with collaborating on activities that
		teach youth drug education, holistic health practices, how race, law, and
		politics influence rates of incarceration and exploitation of youth and
		related services, all as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by
		reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student
		Services Department, for the period of August 1, 2021 through June 30,
		2022, in an amount not to exceed \$42,000.00.
		<u>Vendor No.: 006242</u>
		Requisition No.: VR22-00342
		Resource Code-Site No.: 6690-922
		<u>Funding Source: Tupe Grade 6-12 Tier 2</u>
		Attachments: 21-2197 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Younger - Community
		Schools and Student Services Department
⊠ 🖹 V23	21-2220	Amendment, Community-Based Organization Master
≡ v23	<u> 21-2220</u>	
		Contract District and County of Alamada Dahaviaral

# Amendment, Community-Based Organization Master Contract - District and County of Alameda - Behavioral Health Care Services - FY 2021-2022 Final - Special Education Department

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment, Community-Based Organization Master Contract **No. 900322**, by and between the District (Contractor) and County of Alameda Behavioral Health Care Services (County), Oakland, CA,, for the latter to provide \$1,205,857, for the term July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in funding for District's Special Education Department to provide Counseling Enriched Special Day Class services in accordance with students' Individual Education Programs (IEPs), with Exhibits A and B of this Amendment, replacing and superseding any and all previous Exhibits A and B between the Parties, with all other terms and conditions of the Agreement remaining in full force and effect.

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 9092-975

#### Funding Source: Special Education

 Attachments:
 21-2220 Amendment, Community-Based Organization Master

 Contract
 - District and County of Alameda - Behavioral Health Care

 Services
 - FY 2021-2022 Final - Special Education Department

🗵 🗎 V24	<u>21-2221</u>		greement 2021-2022 - Meaghan McVeigh - y Schools and Student Services Department	
		Ratification by t by and betweer latter to provide described in Ext set forth, via Co the period of Se exceed \$25,000 <u>Vendor No.: 0</u>	he Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 In the District and Meaghan McVeigh, Benicia, CA, for the e 10 hours a week as a Mental Health Consultant, as hibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully mmunity Schools and Student Services Department, for eptember 6, 2021 through May 24, 2022, in an amount not to .00.	
		Resource Code-Site No.: 9283-922		
		<u>Funding Sour</u>	ce: Salesforce.org	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2221 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Meaghan McVeigh - Community Schools and Student Services Department	
🗵 🗎 V25	<u>21-2222</u>		greement 2021-2022 - Food Corps -	
		Communit	y Schools and Student Services Department	
		by and between provide a nation connect kids with Members comp during which tin environments of Community Sch August 1, 2021 \$75,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 0</u> <u>Requisition N</u>	o.: VR22-01120	
			le-Site No.: 7813-922, 9206-922, 9295-922, 9298-922	
			<u>ce: General Mills Foundation; Share Our Strength;</u> .health-health&wel CDFA Farm to School Innovation	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2222 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Food Corps - Community Schools and Student Services Department	

⊠ 🖹 V.-26 21-2223

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Whole Life Nutrition Consultants - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Whole Life Nutrition Consultants, Benicia, CA, for the latter to support central kitchen menu development; forecast needs and purchases on a quarterly, annual basis; support the implementation of the Farm to School Grant and Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program; collaborate around improved purchasing and tracking systems and provider related services, all as stated in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of July 15, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$71,400.00. <u>Vendor No.: 007252</u>

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00716

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 7813-922

#### **Funding Source: CDFA Farm to School Innovation**

 Attachments:
 21-2223 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Whole Life Nutrition

 Consultants - Community Schools and Student Services Department

 ☑ ☑ V.-27 <u>21-2224</u>
 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Elena Pinsky -Community Schools and Student Services Department

> Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Elena Pinsky, Oakland, CA, for the latter to work 648 hours at \$40.00 per hour to support teachers in the zoom classroom and the actual classroom with collaborating on activities that teach youth drug education, holistic health practices, how race, law, and politics influence rates of incarceration and exploitation of youth and provide related services, all as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$25,920.00.

#### Vendor No.: 006439

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00339

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 6690-922

#### Funding Source: Tupe Grade 6-12 Tier 2

 Attachments:
 21-2224 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Elena Pinsky - Community

 Schools and Student Services Department

🗵 🗎 V28	<u>21-2226</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Art Therapy Oakland -
		Emerson Elementary School
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Art Therapy Oakland, Alameda, CA, for the latter to provide 10 hours per week of mental health services to students and families through the use of art, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference, as though fully set forth, at Emerson Elementary School, for the period of September 1, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$20,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 002751</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-01324</u>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 3211-115
		Funding Source: ESSER - CA Comm School Partner         Attachments:       21-2226 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Art Therapy Oakland - Emerson Elementary School
🗵 🗎 V29	<u>21-2227</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - RISE
		Community Elementary School
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022         by and between the District and HERO, Oakland, CA, for the latter to         provide a variety of counseling/mentoring services to targeted student         population - Title I, Latino, African American and Second Language students in         the form of Social Skills Lessons, Leadership Program, Mentoring, Professional         Development, and Organized Recess, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated         herein by reference as though fully set forth at RISE Community Elementary         School, for the period of August 23, 2021, through May 25, 2022, in an         amount not to exceed \$35,000.00.         Vendor No.: 002055         Requisition No.: VR22-01475         Resource Code-Site No.: 3212-192         Funding Source: ESSER II
		Elementary School

⊠ 🖹 V.-30 <u>21-2238</u>

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Erinn Godfrey -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Erinn Godfrey, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide approximately 20 hours a week of targeted intervention for a total of 25 students annually; check-in and check-out mentoring on a daily basis with students based on collaborative attendance, behavioral and academic goals and facilitated targeted skills groups to build the social emotional and behavioral self-management skills of students on caseload, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 9, 2021 through June 13, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 006726

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00345

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 9283-922

#### Funding Source: Salesforce.org

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2238 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Erinn Godfrey - Community Schools and Student Services Department

# ☑ ☑ ☑ V.-31 21-2252 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Nupur Behera -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Nupur Behera, Oakland, CA, for the latter to work 960 hours at \$40.00 per hour to support teachers in the zoom classroom and the actual classroom with collaborating on activities that teach youth drug education, holistic health practices, how race, law, and politics influence rates of incarceration and exploitation of youth and provide related services, all as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$38,400.00.

#### Vendor No.: 006717

#### Requisition No.: 006717

Resource Code-Site No.: 6690-922, 6695-922

**Funding Source: Tupe - Youth Engagement Prop 56, Tupe Grade 6-12 Tier 2** 

 Attachments:
 21-2252 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Nupur Behera - Community

 Schools and Student Services Department

⊠ 🖹 V.-32

**Funding Source: Unrestricted Supplemental** 

Attachments: 21-2258 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Oakland Public Education Fund - EnCompass Academy

⊠ 🖹 V.-34 21-2263

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Be the Change Consulting - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Be the Change Consulting, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide facilitation and process design for the Safety Plan design team, workgroups, and listening sessions as well as support with follow-up documentation for implementation of the Plan, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 23, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$81,500.00. Vendor No.: 000650

# Requisition No.: VR22-01489

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 0000-922

Funding Source: General Purpose-unrestricted

 Attachments:
 21-2263 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Be the Change Consulting 

 Community Schools and Student Services Department

# ☑ ■ V.-35 <u>21-2264</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Joahua Ilyas -Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Joahua Ilyas, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide Tier II targeted Interventions to a caseload of 25 students, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 9, 2021 through June 13, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 005538

Requisition No.: VR22-00343

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 9283-922

#### Funding Source: Salesforce.org

 Attachments:
 21-2264 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Joahua Ilyas - Community

 Schools and Student Services Department

⊠ 🖹 V.-36 21-2265

# 5 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Hatchuel Tabernik & Associates, Inc - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Hatchuel Tabernik & Associates, Inc, Berkeley, CA, for the latter to provide grant writing services seeking over \$11,000,000.00 of 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (21st Century ASSETS) after school grant funding for the academic years 2022-2023 through 2026-2027, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for the period of September 20, 2021 through December 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$38,960.00.

#### Vendor No.: 002018

Requisition No.: VR22-01972

Resource Code-Site No.: 6010-922

Funding Source: After School Learning&safehood

 
 Attachments:
 21-2265 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Hatchuel Tabernik & Associates, Inc - Community Schools and Student Services Department

☑ ■ V.-37 <u>21-2266</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - La Clinica de La Raza, Inc - Community Schools and Student Services

#### Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and La Clinica de La Raza, Inc, Oakland, CA, for the latter to purchase furniture and medical/dental equipment for the newly renovated school-based health center at Fremont High School, via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through September 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$20,284.00.

#### Vendor No.: 002459

Requisition No.: VR22-01102

Resource Code-Site No.: 9225-922

#### Funding Source: Kaiser Health&wellness W/ebcf

<u>Attachments:</u> <u>21-2266 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - La Clinica de La Raza, Inc -</u> <u>Community Schools and Student Services Department</u>

🗵 🗎 V38	<u>21-2268</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Acorn	
		Woodland Elementary School	
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and HERO, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a variety of programs to school aged children, including structured recess and activities that promote team-building, cooperative play , physical activity, safety, mentoring, and leadership at Acorn Woodland Elementary School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$49,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 002055</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-00936</u>	
		<u>Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-165, 0003-165</u>	
		Funding Source: Unrestricted Concentration, Unrestricted	
		Supplemental         Attachments:       21-2268 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Acorn Woodland Elementary School	
🛛 🗎 V39	<u>21-2269</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Candice Valenzuela -	
		Greenleaf Elementary School	
		<ul> <li>Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022</li> <li>by and between the District and Candice Valenzuela, Denver, CO, for the latter to support the Greenleaf community to make meaning, heal and recover from community disruptions due to the Covid-19 pandemic; the Greenleaf community through ongoing race, equity and inclusion coaching, facilitation and training, as described herein, at Greenleaf</li> <li>Elementary School, for the period of July 15, 2021 through July 15, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00.</li> <li>Vendor No.: 004477</li> <li>Requisition No.: VR22-00638</li> <li>Resource Code-Site No.: 9283-112</li> <li>Funding Source: Salesforce.org</li> <li>Attachments: 21-2269 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Candice Valenzuela - Greenleaf Elementary School</li> </ul>	

# ☑ ■ V.-40 <u>21-2270</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Springer -Special Education Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Stacy Springer, Lyndhurst, OH, for the latter to provide management, oversight and technical staff support for all virtual platforms for the department; continuity of services for students with complex disabilities that require them to remain on distance learning, via Special Education Department, for the period of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$80,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007251

Requisition No.: VR22-00529

Resource Code-Site No.: 6500-975

#### **Funding Source: Special Education**

 Attachments:
 21-2270 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Stacy Springer - Special

 Education Department

# ☑ ☑ ☑ V.-4121-2271Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Rachel Hart - Special<br/>Education Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Rachel Hart, San Leandro, CA, for the latter to provide Speech and Language Services to students with Individualized Education Programs (IEPs), IEP meetings, Progress Reports, Med-iCal billing, assessment for Special Education, general Case Management duties, communication with school staff, parents, students, outside providers, professional development and all duties associated with the role of a school based Speech Language Pathologist. via Special Education Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$115,200.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007264

Requisition No.: VR22-01365

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 6500-975

#### **Funding Source: Special Education**

Attachments: 21-2271 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Rachel Hart - Special Education Department

**Oakland Unified School District** 

# ☑ ■ V.-42 <u>21-2272</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Indi McCasey -Academics and Instruction Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Indi McCasey, Ithaca, NY, for the latter to enhance and support the increase arts learning in OUSD via the Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) Design Team strategies as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding with the Alameda County Office of Education, Legislative File No. 21-0040, Enactment No 21-0040, approved January 27, 2021 and as enumerated in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Academics and Instructional Innovation Department, for the period of August 23, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$55,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 002782

Requisition No.: VR22-01609

Resource Code-Site No.: 9334-909

Funding Source: Measure G, Parcel Tax

 
 Attachments:
 21-2272 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Indi McCasey - Academics and Instruction Department

## ☑ ■ V.-43 <u>21-2273</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Deario Austin -Elmhurst United Middle School

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Deario Austin, Hayward, CA, for the latter to provide technical support and assistance to build out a multi-faceted music and performing arts program, as an assistant music director; provide support to various musical instructors and support staff associated with the Performing Arts Department at Elmhurst United Middle School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$30,000.00.

Vendor No.: 006786

Requisition No.: VR22-00156

Resource Code-Site No.: 9332-229

Funding Source: Measure G1 Parcel Tx

Attachments: 21-2273 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Deario Austin - Elmhurst United Middle School ⊠ 🖹 V.-44 <u>21-2274</u>

## Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Terrence I. Ransom Sr. - Edna Brewer Middle School

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Terrence I. Ransom Sr, San Leandro, CA, for the latter to provide restorative justice support as well as mentoring to at-risk students, as described in Exhibit A, at Edna Brewer Middle School, for the period of August 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$57,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 003526

Requisition No.: VR22-01627

Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-210

#### Funding Source: Unrestricted Supplemental

 Attachments:
 21-2274 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Terrence I. Ransom Sr. 

 Edna Brewer Middle School

# ☑ ■ V.-4521-2275Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Holistic Speech<br/>Therapy - Special Education Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Holistic Speech Therapy, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide Speech and Language Services to students with Individualized Education Programs (IEPs), IEP meetings, Progress Reports, Medi-Cal billing, assessment for Special Education, general Case Management duties, communication with school staff, parents, students, outside providers, professional development and all duties associated with the role of a school based Speech Language Pathology, via Special Education Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$155,200.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007279

Requisition No.: VR22-01366

Resource Code-Site No.: 6500-975

#### **Funding Source: Special Education**

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2275 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Holistic Speech Therapy -Special Education Department ⊠ 🖹 V.-46 <u>21-2276</u>

## Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Construction Trades Workforce Initiative - Adult Education Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Construction Trades Workforce Initiative, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide Oakland Adult Career and Education and Construction Trades Workforce Initiative Math and Mechanical Test Preparation Program for the Union Construction Trades, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via the Adult Education Department, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$20,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 005626

Requisition No.: VR22-01551

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 6391-400

#### Funding Source: Adult Education Program

 Attachments:
 21-2276 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Construction Trades

 Workforce Initiative - Adult Education Department

# ☑ ≧ V.-4721-2277Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Spanish Speaking<br/>Unity Council - Office of Equity

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Spanish Speaking Unity Council, Oakland, CA, for the latter to offer a coordinated and comprehensive system of academic and support systems to Latino males and other students of color, their families, and the Oakland community, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Office of Equity, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$200,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 004014

Requisition No.: VR22-00236

Resource Code-Site No.: 0005-929

#### Funding Source: Central Supplemental

Attachments: 21-2277 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Spanish Speaking Unity Council - Office of Equity ⊠ 🖹 V.-48 21-2278

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - High School Linked Learning Office

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Susan Benz, Oakland, CA, for the latter to collaborate with the High School Linked Learning staff to provide a Career Technical Education (CTE) Coach support plan; a CTE teacher professional development plan; an updated work-based learning curriculum guide; a plan and program design that supports year round teacher externships; a CTE credential support program that reflect current needs; and systems and structures that support California Partnership Academy, Strong Workforce Program, and Perkins grant reporting, via the High School Linked Learning Office, for the period of July 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$23,400.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007213

Requisition No.: VR22-01073

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 6387-912

#### **Funding Source: CTE Incentive Grant**

 Attachments:
 21-2278 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - High School

 Linked Learning Office

⊠ 🖹 V.-49 21-2279

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - High School Linked Learning Office

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Susan Benz, Oakland, CA, for the latter to collaborate with the High School Linked Learning staff to provide a Career Technical Education (CTE) Coach support plan; a CTE teacher professional development plan; an updated work-based learning curriculum guide; a plan and program design that supports year round teacher externships; a CTE credential support program that reflect current needs; and systems and structures that support California Partnership Academy, Strong Workforce Program, and Perkins grant reporting, via the High School Linked Learning Office, for the period of **January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022**, in an amount not to exceed \$23,400.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007213

#### Requisition No.: VR22-01074

Resource Code-Site No.: 6387-912

#### **Funding Source: CTE Incentive Grant**

 Attachments:
 21-2279 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Susan Benz - High School

 Linked Learning Office

⊠ 🖹 V.-50 21-2280

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Leslie Lopez -Elmhurst United Middle School

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Leslie Lopez, Antioch, CA, for the latter to provide parent engagement and training around key academic support areas, particularly focusing on the new demands of State Standards, and how this may affect the type of work students are asked to do, both in school and at home; families training and information on A-G course requirements and strategies for supporting academic language and literacy in the home; families, who are English learners, and whose children are English learners, with specialized support for strategies in assisting and supporting the educational development of their children at Elmhurst United Middle School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$31,775.00.

#### Vendor No.: 002631

Requisition No.: VR22-00093

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-229

Funding Source: Unrestricted Supplemental

 Attachments:
 21-2280 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Leslie Lopez - Elmhurst

 United Middle School

☑ ☑ V.-51 <u>21-2281</u>
 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - MCT Technology, Inc.
 - Early Childhood Development Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and MCT Technology, Inc., Diamond Bar, CA, for the latter to provide Carecloud software that will help run Early Learning programs easily, efficiently and enjoyably; help with enrollment, eligibility determination, allergy and emergency contacts, notion of actions and forms, electronic attendance, contactless attendance for parents, meal count, licensing compliance, and billing, via Early Childhood Development Department, for the period of September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$15,030.00.

#### Vendor No.: 006684

#### Requisition No.: VR22-01270

#### **Resource Code-Site No.: 6105-910**

#### Funding Source: ECE-Child Development Programs

 Attachments:
 21-2281 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - MCT Technology, Inc. 

 Early Childhood Development Department

<u>21-2282</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community
	Resources - Fremont High School
	Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022by and between the District and Bay Area Community Resources, SanRafael, CA, for the latter to serve as the fiscal agent for the issuance ofstipends to students enrolled in Spring and Summer Career Explorationand Preparation Program, as described in Exhibit A , incorporated hereinby reference as though fully set forth, via Fremont High School, for theperiod of August 19, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not toexceed \$80,000.00.Vendor No.: 000624Requisition No.: VR22-01361Resource Code-Site No.: 9333-302Funding Source: Measure NAttachments:21-2282 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community Resources - Fremont High School
<u>21-2283</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - High School Linked Learning Office Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Donna Wyatt, Pollock Pines, CA, for the latter to collaborate with the High School Linked Learning staff to develop a year round teacher externship program and provide consulting supports to central staff as they implement the program, via High School Linked Learning Office, for the period of January 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022, in a mount not to exceed \$23,400.00. Vendor No.: 005786 Requisition No.: VR22-00891 Resource Code-Site No.: 6388-912 Inding Source: K12 Strong Workforce Grant Attechments: 21-2283 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - High School Linked Learning Office

# ☑ ☑ V.-54 <u>21-2284</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Douglas Calderon -Elmhurst United Middle School

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Douglas Calderon, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide 5 days a week of after school programming in Visual Arts, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth at Elmhurst United Middle School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through May 25, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$55,412.00.

#### Vendor No.: 000857

Requisition No.: VR22-00154

Resource Code-Site No.: 9332-229

#### Funding Source: Measure G1 Parcel Tx

 Attachments:
 21-2284 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Douglas Calderon - Elmhurst

 United Middle School

# ☑ ■ V.-5521-2285Services Agreement 2021-2022 - The IKUNA Group -<br/>Office of Equity

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and The IKUNA Group, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide hybrid reading sessions to include monthly check in with mentors, participants, and parents; review student progress and reward incentives; monthly check in with schools and teachers, and gather feedback and make adjustments, if necessary, via Office of Equity, for the period of August 16, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$60,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 006859

Requisition No.: VR22-00559

Resource Code-Site No.: 0005-929

#### Funding Source: Central Supplemental

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2285 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - The IKUNA Group - Office of Equity

🗵 🗎 V56	<u>21-2286</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Refugee & Immigrant
		<b>Transitions - Oakland International High School</b>
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Refugee & Immigrant Transitions, San Francisco, CA, for the latter to provide an English as a Second Language (ESL) Instructor to teach two leveled adult ESL classes to parents, families, and community members at Oakland International High School, for the period of August 9, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$38,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 003563</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-00431</u>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-353
		Funding Source: Unrestricted Supplemental
		Attachments:21-2286 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Refugee & Immigrant Transitions - Oakland International High School
🗵 🗎 V57	<u>21-2287</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Aimee Espiritu -
		Academics and Instruction Department
		<ul> <li>Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022</li> <li>by and between the District and Aimee Espiritu, San Francisco, CA, for the latter to enhance and support the increase of arts learning in the District, via the Visual and Performing Arts (VAPA) Design Team strategies as outlined in the Memorandum of Understanding with the Alameda County Office of Education, Legislative File No. 21-0040, Enactment No 21-0040, approved January 27, 2021 and as enumerated in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Academics and Instruction Department, for the period of August 23, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$45,000.00.</li> <li><u>Vendor No.: 005180</u></li> <li><u>Requisition No.: VR22-01558</u></li> <li><u>Resource Code-Site No.: 9334-909</u></li> <li><u>Funding Source: Measure G, Parcel Tax</u></li> <li><u>Attachments:</u> 21-2287 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Aimee Espiritu - Academics and Instruction Department</li> </ul>

🗵 🗎 V58	<u>21-2288</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Emaginin - High
		School Network
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Emaginin, Vallejo, CA, for the latter to provide a school-based peer mentoring model through which high school students provide one-on-one mentoring to middle school students as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, via the High School Network, for the period of September 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$45,000.00. <u>Vendor No.: 000569</u> <u>Requisition No.: VR22-01008</u>
		Resource Code-Site No.: 9019-964
		Funding Source: Cross-Age Mentoring Program
		Attachments:       21-2288 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Emaginin - High School         Network
🗵 🗎 V59	<u>21-2289</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency for
		<b>Children - Community Schools and Student Services</b>
		Department
		<ul> <li>Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022</li> <li>by and between the District and Easy Bay Agency for Children, Oakland,</li> <li>CA, for the latter to provide a Wellness Consultant to provide weekly Tier</li> <li>Il services for at risk students as described in Exhibit A, incorporated</li> <li>herein by reference as though fully set forth in Exhibit A, incorporated</li> <li>herein by reference as though fully set forth, via Community Schools and</li> <li>Student Services Department, for the period of August 23, 2021 through</li> <li>June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$25,000.00.</li> <li>Vendor No.: 001473</li> <li>Requisition No.: VR22-01728</li> <li>Resource Code-Site No.: 9283-922</li> <li>Funding Source: Salesforce.org</li> <li>Attachments: 21-2289 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Easy Bay Agency for Children - Community Schools and Student Services Department</li> </ul>

⊠ 🖹 V.-60 21-2290

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Nancy Kaufman-Cohen - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Nancy Kaufman-Cohen, Oakland, CA, for the latter, through its Mental Health Intern Program in District schools, to provide a Clinical Supervisor to provide 360 hours of clinical supervision to fulfill the requirements of the Master of Social Work internship placements via Community Schools and Student Services Department, for the period of August 16, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$36,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 007273

#### Requisition No.: VR22-01995

Resource Code-Site No.: 0000-922

Funding Source: General Purpose-unrestricted

 Attachments:
 21-2290 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Nancy Kaufman-Cohen 

 Community Schools and Student Services Department

# ☑ ■ V.-61 21-2318 Services Agreement - AGC Construction Education Foundation - No Cost - High School Linked Learning Office

Ratification by the Board of Education of Services Agreement 2021-2022 -No Cost by and between District and Construction Education Foundation, West Sacramento, CA, for the latter through Building California to provide 2-3 virtual or in person job site or training center tours during the school year; produce and post infomercials of skilled trades education highlighting OUSD Program, sand related activities, all as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth at Fremont High School, via the High School Linked Learning Office, for the period of September 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, at no cost to the District.

#### Funding Source: No Fiscal Impact

 Attachments:
 21-2318 Services Agreement - AGC Construction Education

 Foundation - No Cost - High School Linked Learning Office

⊠ 🗎 V.-62 <u>21-2354</u>

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Immigrant Family Defense Fund - English Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement Department

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Immigrant Family Defense Fund, Oakland, CA, for the latter to hire 1 full time and 1 part time program navigator who will connect students and families to community service providers, especially immigration services with a particular focus on schools without newcomer social workers (almost all elementary school sites in OUSD are included in this category), via the English Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement Department, for the period of September 20, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$112,500.00. Vendor No.: 006982

#### Requisition No.: VR22-02041

Resource Code-Site No.: 7811-954

Funding Source: Refugee Program Bureau-NC

 Attachments:
 21-2354 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Immigrant Family Defense

 Fund - English Language Learner and Multilingual Achievement

 Department

☑ I V.-63 <u>21-2355</u> Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO, Inc. - Hoover Elementary School

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and HERO, Inc., Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide a variety of counseling/ mentoring services to targeted student population -Title I, Latino, African American and Second Language students in the form of Social Skills Lessons, Leadership Program, Mentoring, Professional Development, and Organized Recess, as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set fort at Hoover Elementary School, for the period of August 9, 2021, through May 26, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$35,000.00.

Vendor No.: 002055

#### Requisition No.: VR22-01428

Resource Code-Site No.: 0003-170

**Funding Source: Unrestricted Concentration** 

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2355 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - HERO - Hoover Elementary School ⊠ 🖹 V.-64 21-2359

## Services Agreement 2021-2022 - High Expectations -Office of Equity

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and High Expectations, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide an initial 3-day training session, so that participants: learn to support schools in implementing the Dual Capacity-Building Framework for Family-School Partnerships; work together to create a District family engagement action plan for supporting and evaluating family engagement practices in District schools; and learn to coach and support schools to engage families in ways that are linked to learning, culturally responsive, and asset based with expected outcomes as stated in Exhibit A, via the Office of Equity, for the period of September 1, 2021, through December 30, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$19,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 002071

#### Requisition No.: VR22-02033

Resource Code-Site No.: 7425-929

#### Funding Source: Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant

Attachments: 21-2359 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - High Expectations - Office of Equity

⊠ 🖹 V.-65 21-2360 S

# Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - High School Linked Learning Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Donna Wyatt, Pollack Pines, CA, for the latter to collaborate with the High School Linked Learning staff to develop a year-round teacher externship program and provide consulting supports to central staff as they implement the program, via the High School Linked Learning Department, for the period of July 2, 2021 through December 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed \$23,400.00.

#### Vendor No.: 005786

#### Requisition No.: VR22-00890

Resource Code-Site No.: 6388-912

Funding Source: K12 Strong Workforce Grant

 Attachments:
 21-2360 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Donna Wyatt - High School

 Linked Learning Department

🗵 🗎 V66	<u>21-2361</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Oakland Public
		Education Fund - Community Day High School
		Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022by and between the District and Oakland Public Education Fund, Oakland,CA, for the latter to provide African American Female Achievement (AAFE)group facilitation and case management to female students at CommunityDay School for 5 hours per week for 25 weeks; provide materials, AAFEcurriculum coaching and support at Community Day High School, for theperiod of September 14, 2021 through May 26, 2022, in an amount not toexceed \$8,150.00.Vendor No.: 003143Requisition No.: VR22-02053Resource Code-Site No.: 0002-333Funding Source: Unrestricted SupplementalAttachments:21-2361 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Oakland Public EducationFund - Community Day High School
⊠ 🗎 V67	<u>21-2362</u>	Fund - Community Day High School         Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Carter-Kelly         Consulting/Lifepoint - Oakland Technical High School         Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022         by and between the District and Carter-Kelly Consulting/Lifepoint,         Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide counseling services to ethnically         diverse, disturbed students as described in Exhibit A, incorporated herein         by reference as though fully set forth, at Oakland Tech High School, for the         period of August 1, 2021, through May 31, 2022, in an amount not to         exceed \$60,200.00.         Vendor No.: 000972         Requisition No.: VR22-00575         Resource Code-Site No.: 3010-305         Inding Source: Title I-Basic Grant Low Income         Attachments:       21-2362 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Carter-Kelly         Consulting/Lifepoint - Oakland Technical High School

<u>21-2363</u>	Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Design For Equity		
	LLC - Office of Equity		
	LLC - Office of EquityRatification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022by and between the District and Design For Equity LLC, Oakland, CA, forthe latter to work collaboratively with the Office of Equity to plan for howto execute and implement Project 1 - Administrative Regulations Policyand Process Services provided virtually and Project 2 - Leadership,Strategy and Grant Development Services provided virtually, via Office ofEquity, for the period of September 1, 2021 through May 27, 2022, in anamount not to exceed \$68,900.00.Vendor No.: 007190Requisition No.: VR22-02037Resource Code-Site No.: 7425-929		
	Funding Source: Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant		
	<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2363 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Design For Equity LLC - Office of Equity		
<u>21-2365</u>	Memorandum of Understanding - Alameda County		
	<b>Office of Education - K12 Strong Workforce Program</b>		
	Round Two - High School Linked Learning Office		
	Approval by the Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding by and between the District and the Alameda County Office of Education (ACOE), Hayward, CA, for the latter to support the implementation of the K-12 Stong Workforce Program Round Two, as described in the Scope of 		

# ☑ ☑ V.-7021-2366Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP,<br/>CSN - Special Education Department

Ratification by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between the District and Sarah Berry, PNP, CSN, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide professional learning and case consultation services for OUSD Health Services personnel, to include Health Services leadership and school nurses, via the Special Education Department, for the period of July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$22,500.00.

#### **Funding Source: Title II**

 Attachments:
 21-2366 Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Sarah Berry, PNP, CSN –

 Special Education Department

# ☑ ☑ ☑ V.-7121-2367Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 -<br/>English Language Education - Supplementary<br/>Classroom Libraries - Academics and Instruction<br/>Department

Approval by the Board of Education of an Agreement for Supplies and Materials 2021-2022 by and between the District and Booksource, St. Louis, MO, for the latter to provide supplemental classroom libraries for sites implementing the adopted EL Education Curriculum for English Language Arts, via the Academics and Instruction Department, for the period of August 26, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$640,007.91.

Attachments:

21-2367 Agreement for Supplies and Materials - 2021-2022 - English Language Education - Supplementary Classroom Libraries -Academics and Instruction Department ⊠ 🗎 V.-72 21-2049

# Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement 2021-2022 - Bay Area Community Resources -Americorps Members - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0101 -Authorizing Use of Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding For Contract With Bay Area Community Resources (BACR-BAYAC), and Approving Services Agreement 2021-2022 by and between District and Bay Area Community Resources. for the placement of and supervision of AmeriCorps Members, Student Support Specialists, at Allendale Elementary, Bella Vista Elementary, Bridges Academy, Brookfield Elementary, Community United / Futures Elementary, East Oakland Pride, Emerson Elementary, Korematsu Discovery Academy, Fruitvale Elementary, Global Family Elementary, Laurel Elementary, Madison Park Primary, Markham Elementary, Martin Luther King, Jr. Elementary, New Highland Academy/RISE Community School, Prescott Elementary, Reach Academy, Sankofa United, and Think College Now, and for performance of tasks as stated in Exhibit A of Agreement, for the period August 26, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not to exceed \$266,000.00.

#### Vendor No.: 000624

Requisition No.: VR22-00927

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 3211-922

#### Funding Source: California Community School Partnership Program

 
 Attachments:
 21-2049 Sole Source Exception and Services Agreement 2021-2022 -Bay Area Community Resources - Americorps Members -Community Schools and Student Services Department

# Image: Image: Number of the state of the

Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Allendale Elementary School.

#### **Funding Source: No Fiscal Impact**

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2079 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -Allendale Elementary School

🖾 🗎 V74	<u>21-2080</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)			
		- Bella Vista Elementary School			
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Bella Vista Elementary School.			
		Funding Source: No Fiscal Impact			
		Attachments:21-2080 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Bella Vista Elementary School			
🗵 🗎 V75	<u>21-2090</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)			
		- Brookfield Elementary School			
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Brookfield Elementary School.			
		Attachments:21-2090 21-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Brookfield Elementary School			
🗷 🗎 V76	<u>21-2091</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)			
		- Burckhalter Elementary School			
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Burckhalter Elementary School.			
		Funding Source: No Fiscal Impact			
		Attachments:       21-2091 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -         Burckhalter Elementary School			
🗵 🗎 V77	<u>21-2092</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)			
		- Chabot Elementary School			
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Chabot Elementary School.			
		Attachments:       21-2092 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -         Chabot Elementary School			
⊠ 🖹 V78	<u>21-2093</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)			
		- East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School			
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for			
		Student Achievement (SPSA) for East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School.			
		Attachments:21-2093 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - East Oakland PRIDE Elementary School			

🗷 🗎 V79	<u>21-2096</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Cleveland Elementary School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Student Achievement (SPSA) for Cleveland Elementary School	
		Attachments:         21-2096 2021-2022 School Plan for Stude           Cleveland Elementary School	nt Achievement (SPSA)
⊠ 🗎 V80	<u>21-2097</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (S - Crocker Highlands Elementary School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School         Student Achievement (SPSA) for Crocker Highlands Element         Attachments:       21-2097 2021-2022 School Plan for Studee         Crocker Highlands Elementary School	tary School.
⊠ 🗎 V81	<u>21-2098</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Greenleaf Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Greenleaf Elementary School.	
		Attachments: 21-2098 2021-2022 School Plan for Stude Greenleaf Elementary School	nt Achievement (SPSA) -
⊠ 🖹 V82	<u>21-2099</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achie - Global Family Elementary School	vement (SPSA)
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Student Achievement (SPSA) for Global Family Elementary S	
		Attachments:21-2099 2021-2022 School Plan for Stude.Global Family Elementary School	nt Achievement (SPSA) -
⊠ ≞ V83	<u>21-2100</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Emerson Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Emerson Elementary School.	
		Attachments:21-2100 2021-2022 School Plan for StudeEmerson Elementary School	

🗷 🗎 V84	<u>21-2101</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Franklin Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2101 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Franklin Elementary School	
⊠ 🗎 V85	<u>21-2102</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Elementary School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Fruitvale Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2102 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fruitvale Elementary School	
⊠ 🗎 V86	<u>21-2103</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Garfield Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Garfield Elementary School.		
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2103 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Garfield Elementary School	
🗵 🗎 V87	<u>21-2104</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Glenview	Elementary School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Glenview Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2104 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> <u>Glenview Elementary School</u>	
🗵 🗎 V88	<u>21-2105</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- La Escue	lita Elementary School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for La Escuelita Elementary School.		
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2105 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - La Escuelita Elementary School	

🗵 🗎 V89	<u>21-2106</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Grass Valley Elementary School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Grass Valley Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2106 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Grass Valley Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V90	<u>21-2111</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Hillcrest Elementary School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Hillcrest Elementary School.
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2111 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Hillcrest Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V91	<u>21-2112</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Laurel Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Laurel Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2112 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Laurel Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V92	<u>21-2113</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
			Elementary School
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Lincoln Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2113 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Lincoln Elementary School
🗷 🗎 V93	<u>21-2114</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Japp Flomontary School
		- Horace Mann Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Horace Mann Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2114 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -
			Horace Mann Elementary School

⊠ 🗎 V94	<u>21-2115</u>	- Markham El Approval by the Board Student Achievement <u>Attachments:</u> 21-2	ool Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) ementary School d of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for (SPSA) for Markham Elementary School. 2115 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - kham Elementary School
🗷 🗎 V95	<u>21-2116</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Joaquin Miller Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2	(SPSA) for Joaquin Miller Elementary School. 2116 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - 2116 Juin Miller Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V96	<u>21-2117</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Montclair Elementary School Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Montclair Elementary School.	
			117 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - ntclair Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V97	<u>21-2118</u>	- Parker Eleme Approval by the Board Student Achievement	<b>bol Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> <b>Intary School</b> I of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for (SPSA) for Parker Elementary School. 2118 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -
⊠ 🖹 V98	<u>21-2119</u>		er Elementary School ool Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) entary School
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
			(SPSA) for Peralta Elementary School. 2119 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)
			Ita Elementary School

🗷 🗎 V99	<u>21-2120</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Piedmont Avenue Elementary School		
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Piedmont Avenue Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2120 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Piedmont Avenue Elementary School	
🛛 🗎 V100	<u>21-2121</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Redwood	Heights Elementary School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Redwood Heights Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2121 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Redwood Heights Elementary School	
🗷 🗎 V101	<u>21-2122</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Elementary School	
		•	·	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Sequoia Elementary School.		
		Attachments:	21-2122 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
			Sequoia Elementary School	
⊠ 🖹 V102	<u>21-2123</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Madison	Park Academy - Lower (Primary) Campus	
		Approval by the	Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		Student Achieve Campus.	ement (SPSA) for Madison Park Academy - Lower (Primary)	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2123 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Madison Park Academy - Lower (Primary) Campus	
⊠ 🖹 V103	<u>21-2124</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Thornhill	Elementary School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Thornhill Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2124 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Thornhill Elementary School	

⊠ 🗎 V104	<u>21-2125</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)         - Lockwood STEAM Academy         Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for         Student Achievement (SPSA) for Lockwood STEAM Academy.         Attachments:       21-2125 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -
⊠ 🗎 V105	<u>21-2126</u>	Lockwood STEAM Academy         2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)         - Acorn Woodland Elementary School         Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for         Student Achievement (SPSA) for Acorn Woodland Elementary School.         Attachments:       21-2126 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Acorn Woodland Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V106	<u>21-2127</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Carl B. Munck Elementary School         Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for         Student Achievement (SPSA) for Carl B. Munck Elementary School.         Attachments:       21-2127 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Carl Munck Elementary School
⊠ 🗎 V107	<u>21-2128</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)         - (formerly, Howard Elementary School) - Oakland         Academy of Knowledge         Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for         Student Achievement (SPSA) for (formerly, Howard Elementary School)         Oakland Academy of Knowledge.         Attachments:       21-2128 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - (formerly, Howard Elementary School) - Oakland Academy of Knowledge.
⊠ 🖹 V108	<u>21-2129</u>	<b>2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</b> - Hoover Elementary School         Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for         Student Achievement (SPSA) for Hoover Elementary School.         Attachments:       21-2129 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Hoover Elementary School

⊠ 🗎 V109	<u>21-2130</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy		
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy.		
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2130 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fred T Korematsu Discovery Academy	
🛛 🗎 V110	<u>21-2131</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Manzanita SEED Elementary School		
			·	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Manzanita SEED Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2131 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Manzanita Seed Elementary School	
🛛 🗎 V111	<u>21-2132</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Esperanza Elementary School		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Esperanza Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2132 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Esperanza Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V112	<u>21-2133</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Academy at Melrose	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Bridges Academy at Melrose.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2133 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Bridges Academy at Melrose	
⊠ 🗎 V113	<u>21-2134</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) ta Community School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Manzanita Community School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2134 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> <u>Manzanita Community School</u>	

⊠ 🗎 V114	<u>21-2135</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - EnCompass Academy		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for EnCompass Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2135 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - EnCompass Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V115	<u>21-2136</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) uther King, Jr Elementary School	
		Approval by the	e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Martin Luther King Jr. Elementary School. 21-2136 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Martin Luther King Jr Elementary School	
🗷 🗎 V116	<u>21-2137</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) Elementary School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Prescott Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2137 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Prescott Elementary School	
🗷 🗎 V117	<u>21-2138</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) onal Community School	
		Approval by the	e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for International Community School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2138 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> International Community School	
⊠ 🗎 V118	<u>21-2139</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		Approval by the	Bllege Now Elementary School Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Ement (SPSA) for Think College Now Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2139 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Think College Now Elementary School	

🗷 🗎 V119	<u>21-2140</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- RISE Cor	mmunity School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for		
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for RISE Community School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2140 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - RISE Community School	
⊠ 🗎 V120	<u>21-2440</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- New High	nland Academy	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for New Highland Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2440 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - New Highland Academy	
🗷 🗎 V121	<u>21-2141</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Reach Academy		
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Reach Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2141 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Reach Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V122	<u>21-2142</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Sankofa I	United Elementary School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Sankofa United Elementary School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2142 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> Sankofa United Elementary School	
⊠ 🗎 V123	<u>21-2143</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Claremor	nt Middle School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Claremont Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2143 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Claremont Middle School	

🗵 🗎 V124	<u>21-2144</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)		
		- West Oal	kland Middle School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for West Oakland Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2144 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - West Oakland Middle School	
🖾 🗎 V125	<u>21-2145</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Bret Har	te Middle School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Bret Harte Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2145 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Bret Harte Middle Schooll	
⊠ 🗎 V126	<u>21-2146</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Edna Brewer Middle School		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Edna Brewer Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2146 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Edna Brewer Middle School	
🗷 🗎 V127	<u>21-2147</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Montera	Middle School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Montera Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2147 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> <u>Montera Middle School</u>	
⊠	<u>21-2148</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Roosevelt	t Middle School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Roosevelt Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2148 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> <u>Roosevelt Middle School</u>	

⊠ 🗎 V129	<u>21-2149</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)		
		- Westlake Middle School		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Westlake Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2149 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Westlake Middle School	
⊠ 🗎 V130	<u>21-2150</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Madison	Park Academy - Upper Campus	
			ne Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for vement (SPSA) for Madison Park Academy Upper	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2150 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Madison Park Academy - Upper Campus	
⊠ 🖹 V131	<u>21-2151</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Frick Un	ited Academy of Language	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Frick United Academy of Language.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2151 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Frick United Academy of Language	
⊠ 🗎 V132	<u>21-2152</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- United fo	r Success Academy	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for United for Success Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2152 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - United for Success Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V133	<u>21-2153</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Elmhurst	United Middle School	
		Approval by the	Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
			ement (SPSA) for Elmhurst United Middle School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2153 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Elmhurst United Middle School	

🗵 🗎 V134	<u>21-2154</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)		
		- Coliseum College Preparatory Academy		
		Approval by the	Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for Coliseum College Preparatory Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2154 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Coliseum College Preparatory Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V135	<u>21-2155</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Melrose I	Leadership Academy	
		Approval by the	Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for Melrose Leadership Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2155 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Melrose Leadership Academy	
⊠	<u>21-2156</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Urban Promise Academy		
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Urban Promise Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2156 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Urban Promise Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V137	<u>21-2157</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Castlemo	nt High School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Castlemont High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2157 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> Castlemont High School	
⊠ 🗎 V138	<u>21-2158</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Fremont	High School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for Fremont High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2158 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Fremont High School	

🗵 🗎 V139	<u>21-2159</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- McClymo	onds High School	
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for		
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for McClymonds High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2159 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - McClymonds High School	
⊠ 🗎 V140	<u>21-2160</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Oakland	High School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Oakland High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2160 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Oakland High School	
⊠ 🗎 V141	<u>21-2161</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Oakland	Technical High School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Oakland Technical High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2161 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Oakland Technical High School	
⊠	<u>21-2162</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Skyline H	ligh School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Skyline High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2162 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Skyline High School	
⊠ 🗎 V143	<u>21-2163</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Ralph J.	Bunche High School	
			Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Ralph J. Bunche High School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2163 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)</u> -Ralph J. Bunche High School	

🗵 🗎 V144	<u>21-2164</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)		
		- Dewey Academy		
			ne Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for vement (SPSA) for Dewey Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2164 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -Dewey Academy	
⊠	<u>21-2165</u>		School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Emiliano	Zapata Street Academy	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Emiliano Zapata Street Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2165 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -Emiliano Zapata Street Academy	
⊠ 🗎 V146	<u>21-2166</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Sojourne	r Truth Independent Study	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Sojourner Truth Independent Study.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2166 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Sojourner Truth Independent Study	
⊠ 🗎 V147	<u>21-2167</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Commun	ity Day School	
			e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for ement (SPSA) for Community Day School.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	21-2167 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Community Day School	
⊠ 🗎 V148	<u>21-2168</u>	2021-2022	School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)	
		- Life Acad	lemy	
		Approval by the	e Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for	
		Student Achieve	ement (SPSA) for Life Academy.	
		<u>Attachments:</u>	<u>21-2168 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -</u> Life Academy	

⊠ 🗎 V149	<u>21-2169</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - MetWest High School		
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for MetWest High School.		
		<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2169 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - MetWest High School		
🗷 🗎 V150	<u>21-2170</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Rudsdale Continuation School		
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Rudsdale Continuation School.		
		Attachments:       21-2170 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -         Rudsdale Continuation School		
🗷 🗎 V151	<u>21-2171</u>	2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) - Oakland International High School		
		Approval by the Board of Education of the 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) for Oakland International High School.		
		Attachments:         21-2171 2021-2022 School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) -           Oakland International High School		

⊠ 🖹 V.-152 <u>21-2542</u>

## First 5 (Five) of Alameda County - Contract for Services - Kindergarten Readiness - Neighborhoods Ready for School - Summer Learning Programs - Community Schools and Student Services Department

Approval by the Board of Education of Contract for Services (Contract Number PI-NRS-2122-658) by and between the District and First 5 of Alameda County, Alameda, CA, with District accepting Grant Award from the latter, in the amount of \$531,958.00, to support Summer Pre-K (SPK) programs and provide Early Childhood Education (ECE) and K-12 teachers with professional development and orientation to the SPK model; support a School Readiness Coordinator (Program Manager) to develop and implement year-round school readiness and transition programming including a student passport/snapshot form, a variety of family/child learning activities, and to provide financial relief to families with children 0-5 through the Oakland Educational Fund for the highest need families residing in the highest need neighborhoods in the City of Oakland, serving all Child Development Centers (CDC) and participating Summer Pre-K sites, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Contract.

#### Funding Source: First Five of Alameda County Grant

 

 Attachments:
 21-2542 First 5 (Five) of Alameda County - Contract for Services -Kindergarten Readiness - Neighborhoods Ready for School -Summer Learning Programs - Community Schools and Student Services Department

**Chief of Staff** 

⊠ 🖹 V.-153 <u>21-2448</u>

## Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - Services Agreement - COVID-19 Testing – Spartan Medical, Inc. – Office of the Chief of Staff

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution 2122-0108, Authorizing Use of Sole Source Exception to Public Bidding for a Services Agreement by and between the District and Spartan Medical, Inc., a Maryland Corporation, for the latter to provide site coordinators or medical staff ("Professionals") at each customer site designated by OUSD to assist with OUSD's testing program to be conducted for the period of October 13, 2021 through October 12, 2022, in the amount not-to-exceed \$3,672,000.00. Vendor No.: 007422

# Requisition No.: 22-02823

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 3213-901

 Attachments:
 21-2448 Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - Services

 Agreement
 - COVID-19 Testing - Spartan Medical, Inc. - Office of the Chief of Staff

## ☑ ☑ V.-154 <u>21-2450</u> Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - Contract -COVID-19 Tests – Abbott Rapid Dx North America LLC. – Office of the Chief of Staff

Approval by the Board of Education of Resolution 2122-0109 - Authorizing Use of Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding for Contract by and between the District and Abbott Rapid Dx North America LLC, Orlando, FL, for the latter to provide COVID-19 Tests, for the period of August 30, 2021 through June 30, 2022, in an amount not-to-exceed \$ 1,440,514.73.

#### Vendor No.: 007287

Requisition No.: 22-01763

Resource Code-Site No.: 3212-901

 Attachments:
 21-2450 Sole Source Exception To Public Bidding - Contract 

 COVID-19 Tests - Abbott Rapid Dx North America LLC. - Office of

 the Chief of Staff

**Chief Governance Officer** 

### ⊠ 🗎 V.-155 <u>21-2457</u>

### Facilities Use Agreement - California Children's Services - Chief Governance Officer

Ratification by the Board of Education of Facilities Use Agreement between the District and Alameda County California Children Services, a local agency of the State Department of Health Care Services, for use of designated spaces at International Community School, located at 2825 International Blvd., Oakland, CA 94601, for the purpose of providing services to students in accordance with Government Code section 7570, including occupational therapy and physical therapy at no cost to the District.

<u>Attachments:</u> 21-2457 Facilities Use Agreement - California Children's Services -Chief Governance Officer

#### **Superintendent of Schools**

## ☑ ☐ V.-156 <u>21-1738A</u> Services Agreement 2021-2024 – CORE Districts – Superintendent of Schools (Revised)

Approval by the Board of Education of a Services Agreement by and between the District and the CORE Districts, Sacramento, CA, for the District to maintain its membership, as described in the "Statement of Work: Participation in the CORE Collaborative," incorporated herein by reference as though fully set forth, for the period of July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2024, in an amount not to exceed \$468,000.00.

 
 Attachments:
 21-1738A Services Agreement 2021-2024 – CORE Districts – Superintendent of Schools (Revised)

#### Measure G1 Commission - September 14, 2021 - David Kakishiba, Chairperson

## ☑ È V.-157 <u>21-2452</u> Measure G1 - District Teacher Retention and Middle School Improvement Act Oversight Commission -2021-2022 Charter Middle School - Amendment, Grant Application and Education Spending Plan -Named School

Adoption by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2021-0275B-Measure G1 - District Teacher Retention and Middle School Improvement Act Oversight Commission - Recommendation - Amendment, 2021-2022 Charter Middle School Grant Application and Education Spending Plan (Award) - for United for Success Academy (6-8), utilizing approved 2021-2022 Funding Year allocation.

 ts:
 21-2452 Measure G1 - District Teacher Retention and Middle School

 Improvement Act Oversight Commission - 2021-2022 Charter Middle

 School - Amendment, Grant Application and Education Spending

 Plan - Named School

# V1. Adoption of General Consent Report - General Obligation Bonds (GOB) - Measures B, J and Y

"Adoption of the General Consent Report - General Obligation Bonds (GOB) - Measures B, J and Y " means that all items appearing on the Agenda under this topic are approved in one motion unless a Board Member requests that an item be removed and voted on separately or otherwise acted upon. Generally, these items are routine in nature, and are acted upon in one motion to conserve time and permit focus on other-than-routine items on the Agenda. An item on the General Consent Report - General Obligation Bonds (GOB) - Measures B, J and Y which a Member has requested be removed, shall be removed, without debate for separate consideration and vote or other disposition. All items remaining on the General Consent Report - General Obligation Bonds (GOB) - Measures B, J and *Y*, thereafter, shall be adopted or otherwise disposed of in a single motion.

Attachments:

### ⊠ 🗎 V1.-1 21-2089

# Change Order No. 1, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor - Competitively Bid – Mar Con Builders – Piedmont Avenue Elementary School Playmatting Installation Project – Division of Facilities Planning & Management

Approval by the Board of Education of Change Order No. 1, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor - District and Mar Con Builders, Oakland, CA, for reconciliation of unused allowance for the Piedmont Elementary School Playmatting Installation Project, as a deductive change in the amount of **\$1,492.00**, reducing the contract price from **\$192,000.00** to **\$190,508.00**, and an adjustment to Contract Time In This Change Order: 271 Calendar Days, extending the term from September 11, 2020 through December 15, 2020 to September 12, 2021. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

#### Vendor No.: 002712

Requisition No.: P02100463

Resource Code-Site No.: 9650-16

Funding Source: Fund 21, Measure J

 
 Attachments:
 21-2089 Change Order No. 1 Agreement Between Owner and Contractor – Mar Con Builders, Inc. – Piedmont Elementary School Playmatting Installation Project – Division of Facilities Planning and Management

# ☑ È V1.-2 21-2185 Agreement Between Owner and Contractor – Non-Competitively Bid – Rook Electric – McClymond High School Surveillance Upgrades Project – Division of Facilities Planning and Management

Ratification by the Board of Education of Agreement Between Owner and Contractor by and between the District and Rook Electric, Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide the following repair services, replace existing wiring with Cat6e, replace analog cameras with new IP Dome cameras, reuse existing conduit, connect the new IP cameras to the nearest IDF, use existing data ports and switches, with service including all work described in the August 19, 2021, Proposal attached to Agreement as Exhibit A, in the amount of \$47,380.00, which includes a contingency of \$6,180.00, with work anticipated to commence on August 30, 2021, and scheduled to last for three hundred four (304) days, with an anticipated ending of June 30, 2022. <u>Vendor No.: 003677</u>

Requisition No.: VR22-02134

Resource Code-Site No.: 9650 918

Funding Source: Fund 21 Measure J

 Attachments:
 21-2185 Agreement Between Owner and Contractor –

 Non-Competitively Bid – Rook Electric – McClymond High School

 Surveillance Upgrades Project – Division of Facilities Planning and

 Management

## ☑ È V1.-3 <u>21-2190</u> Amendment No. 1, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor - Syserco, Inc. - Elmhurst Middle School Boiler Replacement Project - Division of Facilities Planning and Management

Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. 1, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor, by and between the District and Syserco, Inc., Oakland CA, for the latter to provide an additional four hours to complete the work or services, for the Elmhurst Middle School Boiler Replacement Project, as described in the Proposal, dated August 31, 2021, attached to this Amendment as Exhibit A. in an additional amount of \$816.00, increasing Agreement not-to-exceed amount from \$891.00 to \$1,707.00. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remain in full force and effect.

#### Vendor No.: 004166

#### Requisition No.: PO22-01694

#### Resource Code-Site No.: 9350 229

#### Funding Source: Fund 21 Measure J

 
 Attachments:
 21-2190 Amendment No. 1, Agreement Between Owner and Contractor - Syserco, Inc. - Elmhurst Middle School Boiler Replacement Project - Division of Facilities Planning and Management

### W. Introduction of New Legislative Matter(s)

This section of the Agenda permits the Introduction of a New Business Matter within subject matter jurisdiction of District that may be scheduled, pursuant to requirements of Board By-Law 9322, for a future meeting.

### W.-1 <u>21-2507</u> Measure N - Oakland College and Career Readiness For All Act - Reauthorization - Board of Education

Adoption by the Board of Education of Resolution No. 2122-0016 -Determining Whether, When, And How To Ask Voters To Reauthorize Measure N

 Attachments:
 21-2507 Measure N - Oakland College and Career Readiness For All

 Act - Reauthorization - Board of Education

### X. Regular Board Members' Report

This is an oral or written Report, consistent with Brown Act requirements, to the Public by an Elected Board member of any information that he/she wishes to share regarding past, present or future personal or official activities.

X.-1 <u>21-2379</u> Regular Board Member's Report - October 13, 2021

Regular Board Member's Report - October 13, 2021.

### Y. Agenda Building and Work Plan Review

₿ Y1	<u>21-1778</u>	Implementation Status - 2021-2022 School Year Work Plan - Board of Education			
		Review and implementation status of the adopted 2021-2022 School Year Work Plan - Board of Education.			
		Attachments: 21-1787 2021-2022 School Year Work Plan - Board of Education			
		<u>Legislative</u>	<u>History</u>		
		9/22/21	Board of Education	Discussed	

### Z. Additional Public Comments On Agenda Items (W-Y)

Z.-1 <u>21-2380</u> Additional Public Comment On Agenda items (W-Y) -October 13, 2021

Additional Public Comment On Agenda items (W-Y) - October 13, 2021.

### AA. Adjournment